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proceeding.  The entirety of the Order speaks for itself. 1 

  COMMISSIONER MCKINNEY: 2 

  And I think that's probably --- we'll 3 

take administrative notice of the Order.  The next 4 

presentation, please.  The next witness. 5 

  MR. HILDEBRAND: 6 

  Your Honors, our next witness will be 7 

Brad.  And we were going to also --- Brad Castle.  And we 8 

were going to also ask the Commission's permission to 9 

allow his wife to be up here with him at the same time.  10 

Her name is Carol Castle. 11 

  COMMISSIONER MCKINNEY: 12 

  Certainly.  I'm not sure there's two 13 

chairs up there, but I think ---. 14 

  MRS. CASTLE: 15 

  Oh, that's fine. 16 

  COMMISSIONER MCKINNEY: 17 

  There we go. 18 

--------------------------------------------------------- 19 

HARLAND BRADLEY CASTLE, HAVING FIRST BEEN DULY SWORN, 20 

TESTIFIED AS FOLLOWS: 21 

--------------------------------------------------------- 22 

  MR. HILDEBRAND: 23 

  We do have some PowerPoint that we're 24 

going to ---. 25 
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  COMMISSIONER MCKINNEY: 1 

  I'm sorry? 2 

  MR. HILDEBRAND: 3 

  We've got some PowerPoint slides we're 4 

handing out right now. 5 

  COMMISSIONER MCKINNEY: 6 

  Okay.  Thank you. 7 

  MS. PRINTZ: 8 

  I may have to change this a bit.  May I 9 

have just a minute to kind of regroup? 10 

  COMMISSIONER MCKINNEY: 11 

  We're going to take five minutes and 12 

then we're going to return to the bench in five minutes. 13 

  MS. PRINTZ: 14 

  Thank you, sir. 15 

SHORT BREAK TAKEN 16 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 17 

BY MS. PRINTZ: 18 

Q. Good morning. 19 

A. Good morning. 20 

Q. Please state your name and your address. 21 

  ATTORNEY MELICK: 22 

  I apologize. 23 

  MS. PRINTZ: 24 

  I'm sorry. 25 
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  ATTORNEY MELICK: 1 

  Have the witnesses been sworn in?  2 

Thank you.  I must have missed that part. 3 

  MS. PRINTZ: 4 

  It's okay.  5 

A. My name is Harland Bradley Castle.  My address 6 

is 10972 George Washington Highway, Rowlesburg, West 7 

Virginia, 26425. 8 

  MRS. CASTLE: 9 

  And my name is Carol Castle.  I reside 10 

at the same place, Preston County, Reno District. 11 

BY MS. PRINTZ: 12 

Q. What is your occupation? 13 

A. I'm a business owner and farmer. 14 

Q. And where is the property that you farm? 15 

A. Preston County, Reno District in the Macomber 16 

area, near the intersection of Route 72 and US Route 50. 17 

Q. And you have several pieces of property there; 18 

correct? 19 

A. Myself and my family. 20 

Q. And your father, yes. 21 

A. Yes. 22 

Q. Is your father's property adjacent to your 23 

property? 24 

A. Yes, it is. 25 



 
 

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc. 
(814) 536-8908 

53 

Q. And is it also farmed? 1 

A. No, his is a managed timberland, this particular 2 

piece. 3 

Q. How long have these lands been in your family? 4 

A. My dad's property, he has had it for 60-plus 5 

years.  And my property was actually my grandparents' and 6 

their parents', so over 100 years. 7 

Q. Are either or both of these properties impacted 8 

by the TrAILCo project? 9 

A. Yes, they are, both of them. 10 

Q. I understand that your dad is elderly? 11 

A. Yes, he's 84.  He'll be 85 in May. 12 

Q. So you handle his affairs for him? 13 

A. Yes, I do.  Anything that went on, any meetings, 14 

anything I was there, any communications, they called me. 15 

He has a hearing aid.  He don’t talk on the phone.  And I 16 

was there for anything.  We were together.  Anything went 17 

on, I was there, yes. 18 

Q. Describe how TrAILCo's right-of-ways cross your 19 

farms and your father's, your properties. 20 

A. Okay.  Well, my dad's is 772 acre piece.  We 21 

have a business there and a park.  And the majority of it 22 

is the managed timberland.  And the power line --- and on 23 

this particular piece, some of it we've had select 24 

timber, but the other has no log roads on it.  The last 25 
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time it was logged, it was with horses.  And the power 1 

line cuts it right diagonally in two.  And that took a 2 

lot more of the usual property, going across it 3 

diagonally. 4 

 We had no idea it was doing that, because in the 5 

beginning when the agents first came out with the maps 6 

black and white, and this was all happening in '07, we 7 

really didn’t know how it was going to go across.  So 8 

that was a shock to us there, too.  Another thing, going 9 

across that property, it is a big view shed of our 10 

business and our park for the public.  And that's 11 

something that we had brought up. 12 

  MRS. CASTLE: 13 

  And our home. 14 

A. And in bringing that up, they said they have a 15 

formula.  And they took everything that we said and put 16 

it in the formula to come up with how much they were 17 

going to pay us.  And I'm not sure everything was 18 

included.  We never was able to get that formula.  But on 19 

his, it was an estimate of 20 acres. 20 

 Tom Gaitley (phonetic) was the first agent that 21 

came out for TrAILCo.  And he said the acres that would 22 

be affected was an estimate at that point in time.  And 23 

he said it was a high estimate.  It would not be more 24 

than that affected on that.  And his estimate was 20 25 
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acres at that time.  And he said it would be --- 200 foot 1 

was the only width that would be close to us at any time. 2 

 The actual affected acreage after everything was 3 

done and the survey was 25.7 acres.  And unknowing to us, 4 

that some of the right-of-way was 290 foot, and we did 5 

not know that.  And it was 4,337 feet long that goes 6 

across my dad's property.  Then on our property, it's 122 7 

acres and it also ran across it diagonally, crossing the 8 

best and the flattest field.  The estimate that Tom 9 

Gaitley gave us, said it was a high estimate, was six 10 

acres.  The actual that went across there was 7.7 acres. 11 

It was 1,439 feet. 12 

BY MS. PRINTZ: 13 

Q. So I just want to get this clear here.  So they 14 

estimated that your dad's, they were going to take 20 15 

acres? 16 

A. Yes. 17 

Q. And this was in 2007.  And they actually took 25 18 

acres? 19 

A. 25.7. 20 

Q. And on your property, they estimated they'd take 21 

six acres, and they actually took 7.7 acres? 22 

A. That is correct. 23 

Q. What conversations did you have with TrAILCo's 24 

right-of-way agents as far as how the clearing was going 25 
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to go on your property? 1 

A. Tom, in the beginning --- that was one of our 2 

questions.  It was, you know, how --- what we feared in 3 

the beginning.  He said that all of it would be clear 4 

cut.  I said even the low valleys.  He said, yeah.  Well, 5 

then he didn’t come out when we had signed it --- he came 6 

out.  We had heard rumors it was going to happen.  We 7 

didn’t know it was, or we didn’t know if we would be 8 

affected 'til we got a registered letter in the mail.  9 

Then we started going to the local meetings.  And then 10 

Tom come out.  And so Tom said that from what he was 11 

told, it would only be clear cut. 12 

 But then we kept asking questions.  And he first 13 

contacted us in August of '07.  And it wasn’t until 14 

December of '07 that we signed the option.  So we had 15 

several meetings and conversations.  We really wasn’t 16 

going to sign, because we told him from the beginning, we 17 

didn’t want this power line.  It's not our choice.  We 18 

don’t want to do it, but we kept going, having more 19 

questions and all ---. 20 

 Anyway, then later when he come back --- one of 21 

several visits.  First time we brought it up, he said 22 

clear cut.  Later, he said, no, they tell me that it's 23 

not going to be clear cut.  Then later, before we signed, 24 

he said, no, it's all clear cut.  So we actually heard 25 
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two versions, three different times. 1 

Q. So the right-of-way agent, as a landowner, told 2 

you how the right-of-way was going to be cleared? 3 

A. Yes. 4 

Q. You did not have any input in how the  5 

right-of-way was going to be cleared? 6 

A. No. 7 

  MRS. CASTLE: 8 

  No. 9 

BY MS. PRINTZ: 10 

Q. I just want to make that clear.  You had a 11 

pretty good relationship with Mr. Gaitley; right? 12 

A. Yes, he seemed like a nice gentleman. 13 

Q. And the first time he came to visit you, you 14 

told him that you were going to a public hearing in 15 

Kingwood? 16 

A. Well, I don’t know if it was the first time or 17 

one of the times.  But it just so happened one of the 18 

meetings we had, it was on that day.  And we went back 19 

and forth over this several times.  I said, you know, the 20 

PSC hasn’t approved this yet.  How could you even buy our 21 

right-of-way?  He said, well, you got to do this, we're 22 

behind and we'll be way behind if we wait long. 23 

 So the one day he came.  And that night I was 24 

going to the meeting in Kingwood.  And we were talking.  25 
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And I said, well, how can you do this when --- I'm going 1 

to the meeting tonight and speak against this, which I 2 

did.  He said, from what they tell us, that the meetings 3 

are just formality.  It has to be done for the law, but 4 

it's a done deal.  It's going to go through. 5 

  MRS. CASTLE: 6 

  That was what we were told all along; 7 

it's a done deal.  You can go to as many meetings as you 8 

want, but it's a done deal.  That was the information we 9 

were given from their own land agent. 10 

BY MS. PRINTZ: 11 

Q. How many land agents did you have during the 12 

course of this? 13 

A. We have had Tom Gaitley, Mike Gilcrest, Dolly 14 

Rivers, Kim Blevins, then two liaison agents, Steve 15 

Perkins and Sam Miles. 16 

Q. What's the difference between a land agent and a 17 

liaison agent? 18 

A. Well, no one ever really told me, but I guess 19 

more or less the land agent’s more on the right-of-way 20 

dealing, from what I've gathered, the contracts.  And all 21 

the liaisons ---. 22 

Q. The legal kind of ---? 23 

A. Yes. 24 

Q. Negotiating the --- 25 
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A. Yes. 1 

Q. --- sale of your property? 2 

A. Yes. 3 

  MRS. CASTLE: 4 

  We were told to take any of our 5 

problems after construction started to the liaison. 6 

BY MS. PRINTZ: 7 

Q. Okay. 8 

A. Yes, the liaison, they worked for Kenny, I 9 

believe, or that's what I --- that's the way they 10 

explained it to me.  They're the mediator between us and 11 

the contractors.  We were more or less told not to go and 12 

talk with the contractors.  We would talk to the liaison, 13 

follow that channel, which we tried to do. 14 

Q. When TrAILCo started clearing, were you able to 15 

go up on your right-of-way to see what was going on? 16 

A. Well, not really, because when they come in, 17 

they come in --- Supreme is the one that came in and 18 

cleared.  And Supreme and come in.  And you know, it's a 19 

lot going on.  And you can't really go up and get in the 20 

way of things.  We tried, but they have equipment coming 21 

down on you.  You can't really get up there.  Once the 22 

Supreme done the clearing of the road and got more up on 23 

the clearing and the central from them building the road, 24 

then there again we would try to go up. 25 



 
 

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc. 
(814) 536-8908 

60 

 But you know, you can't get in the way.  But the 1 

one day, they had the road and they were shaping it.  And 2 

because of my concern about the timber and it going bad 3 

and getting our timber out, I took one of the foresters 4 

from the local saw mill up.  We were going up.  And when 5 

we got up there, we got out and there was a gentleman 6 

near the backhoe.  And we told him what we were doing.  7 

And which I understand why they do this, but he radioed 8 

the guy on the dozer.  And he said unless we had a 9 

hardhat and orange vests on, we had to get in the truck 10 

or we couldn’t get out.  So no, we really couldn’t go up 11 

and see anything, no. 12 

  MRS. CASTLE: 13 

  So us or our forester really didn’t 14 

have access at that time to the timber, which is one of 15 

our issues. 16 

BY MS. PRINTZ: 17 

Q. You assumed that the right-of-way was 200 feet? 18 

A. That is what we had been told in the beginning. 19 

Q. Okay. 20 

A. No one had told us any differently. 21 

Q. So was ---? 22 

A. No one brought up any other footage to us at 23 

all. 24 

Q. You had contact with all of your neighbors 25 
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during this period of time when --- 1 

A. Oh, yes. 2 

Q. --- all the clearing was going on? 3 

A. We were close and in contact, and I'd been over 4 

to all their property, because you know, you see what's 5 

going on with this one, that one, so ---. 6 

Q. Did your neighbors have multiple land agents 7 

also? 8 

A. Yes. 9 

Q. So I know that there was an issue with a blowout 10 

on one of your neighbor's properties.  And your neighbor 11 

mentioned to you about a blowout on your property, could 12 

you have blowout out there.  Can you kind of describe 13 

what that is and what happened? 14 

A. Okay.  What that was, as I said, 200 foot was 15 

the only thing ever mentioned to my dad and I.  And we 16 

signed the option, which we went back and looked, and we 17 

signed it.  And it has our footage on it.  So my 18 

neighbor, who had had several meetings with different 19 

agents up there, the one that come out had told him that 20 

there'd be some blowouts in the area.  And he asked if I 21 

had heard that.  I said, no. 22 

 So he said that it's where there's a large span, 23 

the line can swing and they can take a wider  24 

right-of-way.  I said no, no one had talked to me about 25 
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that.  And no one had, or has yet.  So then it came the 1 

day they wanted to close things and sign the easement.  2 

And that was in December of '09 when Kim Blevins brought 3 

them out, and my dad and I, we looked them over.  We were 4 

waiting for our wives to get there, so I asked Kim. 5 

 I said Kim, our neighbor said something about 6 

there could be some blowout.  Is there any blowout on us? 7 

Kim said to me, she said, did anyone speak to you about 8 

it?  I said no.  She said then you don’t have any.  I 9 

said okay. 10 

 So then we signed the easements.  We looked them 11 

over.  We didn’t see any differences, didn’t see anything 12 

wrong.  I had mine.  They had a copy that they took with 13 

the report.  They had a copy that we kept.  And my dad 14 

had the same thing.  I looked at his and he looked at 15 

mine.  And we signed them.  And we asked, I said, do we 16 

need an attorney to look at these?  Which I guess that 17 

was our choice.  But he said no, these are the same 18 

contracts that everyone is signing. 19 

  MRS. CASTLE: 20 

  This is a standard contract.  This is 21 

how it is done. 22 

A. So ---. 23 

  MRS. CASTLE: 24 

  The line ---. 25 
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A. So anyway, then our neighbor later, he said, my 1 

brother was out there, he said, and they surveyed out 2 

wider than what they said there was.  And I said, well, I 3 

don’t know anything about it.  So I called Kim.  She said 4 

she'd check on it.  And in the meantime, we started 5 

looking back. 6 

 The copy of the easement that came back from the 7 

courthouse has 290 foot on it as the widest --- that is 8 

the first time we ever heard of 290 foot, when it came 9 

back from the courthouse.  We had our signed copy where 10 

we signed and Kim Blevins signed.  It says 200 foot.  I 11 

don’t know what happened there, there's a difference, but 12 

we had never heard of 290 foot other than the neighbor 13 

talked about it. 14 

  MRS. CASTLE: 15 

  It had never been discussed with us. 16 

BY MS. PRINTZ: 17 

Q. Are these the easements you're talking about? 18 

A. Yes, it is. 19 

  MRS. CASTLE: 20 

  Yes. 21 

BY MS. PRINTZ: 22 

Q. Is this the right one? 23 

A. No, this one's not --- this is ours.  It's the 24 

one --- that’s my dad's. 25 
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Q. I hope that I got the right ones copied. 1 

A. I have my originals here if you need ---. 2 

Q. I think I've got an original, too. 3 

  MRS. CASTLE: 4 

  In the very beginning, we were told 5 

that it would be 150 feet and then they increased it to 6 

200 feet.  So they just kept increasing. 7 

A. What we were told, it would be 200 foot  8 

right-of-way, clear 150, is what we were told.  We have 9 

checked and it's clear 200 on most of the right-of-way, 10 

and where they took 290 is their 290, or a little more. 11 

  MRS. CASTLE: 12 

  Or more. 13 

BY MS. PRINTZ: 14 

Q. So the documents appeared differently than the 15 

one you signed and the one that was recorded? 16 

A. All I'm saying is the day that my dad and I 17 

signed our easements, him and I looked them over.  And we 18 

did not see any difference.  I don’t know how this came 19 

to be.  But when it came back from the courthouse and 20 

when they told us the survey showed wider, then that is 21 

when we went back to the documents.  And that's when we 22 

found this. 23 

 Before I went back and found it in the 24 

documents, I called Kim, as soon as --- was the only one 25 
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that told me about the width.  I called Kim.  She said 1 

well, that must be blowout then.  I said no one told us 2 

about it.  She said, well, you were paid for it.  I said 3 

that may be and that may not be, but the thing of it is, 4 

if you were going to take away 200 foot, we should have 5 

been told about it.  We should have been discussed. 6 

 We should have had a chance to discuss and 7 

negotiate what we would want for it, because this --- she 8 

asked for 200 --- this extra 90 foot.  We're crossing 9 

Route 50, so there's more road frontage.  It's going 10 

diagonal.  It's taking a lot more of our property than we 11 

even knew about.  And we did not know about this until we 12 

came back from the courthouse.  We never knew.  So our 13 

argument was that we should have been made aware of it 14 

and had a chance to talk about it and negotiate it. 15 

 I called Kim about that.  She said let me see 16 

what I can do.  And then she went back to TrAILCo and she 17 

came back, and she said they will not pay any more money. 18 

I said, well, I said, we'll see.  I said I'll do some 19 

research.  But I said I don’t think we're going to settle 20 

for this.  We will get an attorney if we have to.  So 21 

then when I went back through all the papers, I went to 22 

the option.  I thought it had footage on it.  It didn’t. 23 

 So now I found this discrepancy, so I called Kim 24 

back.  This has been maybe three months ago.  I called 25 
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Kim back.  I said Kim, I have papers here that you 1 

signed.  There's a discrepancy in the footage.  I said 2 

I'm going to talk to an attorney unless we can do 3 

something.  And she said let me check on it, I've got 4 

some classes this week.  I'll be back.  And I waited for 5 

a few weeks, not to rush things, trying to take all this 6 

real slow when we went back for answers.  She had never 7 

called me back. 8 

 I called her back a few weeks ago.  And she 9 

answered and she said, oh, I'm not with Kenny anymore.  10 

She said you'll have to talk to someone else.  I said who 11 

should I talk to?  Well, she didn’t know.  And I said 12 

well, can we talk to the liaison then?  And she said, 13 

yes, talk to him.  So therefore, I've been talking to 14 

him.  I've tried to get through the right chain on 15 

everything that we've come up, but ---. 16 

  MRS. CASTLE: 17 

  And what we're seeing is a discrepancy. 18 

The copy that was left with us the day we signed it said 19 

200 feet.  The copy that came back to us once it was 20 

filed at the courthouse said 290. 21 

BY MS. PRINTZ: 22 

Q. So the point is that you were totally unaware of 23 

this extra 90 feet.  And you were under the assumption 24 

all along that your right-of-way was going to be 200 25 
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feet? 1 

A. That is correct. 2 

  MRS. CASTLE: 3 

  And that's almost a third of the 4 

acreage. 5 

  MS. PRINTZ: 6 

  Right. 7 

  MRS. CASTLE: 8 

  You know, when you take 90 more feet. 9 

A. What the 90 feet was, it was somewhere between 10 

five and six acres. 11 

BY MS. PRINTZ: 12 

Q. Okay.  We're going to get into this a little 13 

more when we show some photographs.  But just where on 14 

your father's property was this extra 90 feet located? 15 

A. It is the span where it crosses Route 50.  We 16 

were told by one of the agent --- one of the people we 17 

were talking to that that was --- it was one of the 18 

timber people.  It was either the longest or next to the 19 

longest span on the line. 20 

Q. And it's really high there; isn’t it? 21 

A. It is. 22 

  MRS. CASTLE: 23 

  It's very high. 24 

A. It is high, yes. 25 
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  MS. PRINTZ: 1 

  Because the tower goes from one ridge 2 

on one side of Route 50 and then on the other side.  And 3 

I've actually been there, so this is a really big span. 4 

  MRS. CASTLE: 5 

  It has the balls for the --- 6 

  MS. PRINTZ: 7 

  Right. 8 

  MRS. CASTLE: 9 

  --- helicopters and aircrafts.  And it 10 

is a very ---. 11 

BY MS. PRINTZ: 12 

Q. And I know, Mr. Castle, we were up at those 13 

towers.  And you also had me in the bottom land where 14 

this 90 feet is along Route 50? 15 

A. Yes. 16 

Q. Will you please tell the Commissioners about the 17 

land down there and your plans for that? 18 

A. Well, by going diagonally across and then taking 19 

the extra 90 foot across, the one side's steep.  The 20 

other side is a bottom.  We had had plans of building 21 

cabins up there, and this has just totally wiped that 22 

out.  Why I bring that up is the agent said anything we 23 

can --- they couldn’t pay us any more money until we 24 

could tell them any other reason why they could.  Well, 25 
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these reasons never came in because we didn’t know they 1 

were taking --- 2 

  MRS. CASTLE: 3 

  They never ---. 4 

A. --- an extra 90 foot, or it was going diagonal 5 

across there.  So therefore, you know, we didn’t know all 6 

this until after it was done. 7 

BY MS. PRINTZ: 8 

Q. You did hire a logger, I understand; right? 9 

A. We hired a logger to get the timber out they had 10 

cut down.  That is correct. 11 

Q. And when they came in, I know in the beginning 12 

this was Supreme; right, who was TrAILCo's? 13 

A. Supreme is who cleared it ---. 14 

Q. Cut the timber on your property? 15 

A. Yes, Supreme did. 16 

Q. And then the roads were put in by Central 17 

Contracting; right? 18 

A. Yes, Supreme done the clearing, Central done the 19 

rest. 20 

Q. Now, I know when the logging was first done and 21 

TrAILCo --- Supreme came in.  And you were told that 22 

within --- they cut all the timber.  And they asked you 23 

where you wanted this timber put, or was that a liaison 24 

person? 25 



 
 

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc. 
(814) 536-8908 

70 

A. Okay.  Now, as far as the timber, the first one, 1 

Mike Gilcrest, was the agent.  This was after Tom.  2 

That's when the survey line went up through the center.  3 

You spoke about that --- they spoke about it yesterday.  4 

He wanted to know --- before we signed the easement, he 5 

wanted to know if they could cut a line in the center of 6 

the survey. 7 

 I said, well, you know, my only concern is how 8 

soon can we get in there to get that timber.  I don’t 9 

want the timber to go bad if you cut it.  And he said let 10 

me check on it.  He come back and said 60 to 90 days.  It 11 

was over a year later before we ever got back in there.  12 

So those trees, I'm sure, were bad at that point. 13 

 Then when it came to clearing, we had it that we 14 

sold some timber.  And so I had to call and talk to the 15 

mill and the loggers six to eight months prior so they 16 

would be ready, because the time of year they were 17 

cutting the saps up as the forester was saying.  So I was 18 

getting them prepared six to eight months.  Well, they 19 

kept telling us we're going to be in there next month, 20 

next month.  And that went on for about eight months. 21 

 So I had talked to loggers so they were ready.  22 

So then when they went in and started clearing that --- 23 

okay.  From the time it started, it was brought up 24 

yesterday, we were told that they had a formula for the 25 
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property.  They included what the timber was worth in it. 1 

And we would be paid for timber.  As you said yesterday, 2 

the timber would remain the property of the landowner. 3 

 And the right-of-way agent, Tom, several times 4 

in negotiating the price that he would pay, he brought 5 

up, you're going to get that timber to sell it.  You're 6 

going to get your money out of that timber.  You're going 7 

to have several thousand dollars in timber.  He brought 8 

that up as a bargaining tool ---. 9 

  MRS. CASTLE: 10 

  Yes, the payment was that we actually 11 

got to keep and market the timber ourselves. 12 

A. From the time that we were told about that, he 13 

told --- he came in and he said this is the way we do it. 14 

We cut the timber, we put it where you want it so that 15 

you can get to it and get it out.  That is what he told 16 

us.  He came into our business, the contractors for 17 

Supreme, that was cutting for other people, 'cause 18 

Supreme cut --- I know the next four landowners to the 19 

west and three to the north and three to the south, 20 

Supreme cut all that area through there. 21 

 And so I talked to them.  I said, are you going 22 

to be able to cut the trees without splitting them and 23 

all?  They assured me they would, and put it where I 24 

could get it.  Yes, they were, they said.  So we decided 25 
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to let Supreme cut it then.  So then Supreme ---. 1 

  MRS. CASTLE: 2 

  We were told that's how it's done. 3 

A. Yes. 4 

  MRS. CASTLE: 5 

  Back to that. 6 

A. Yes. 7 

  MRS. CASTLE: 8 

  So we didn’t realize ---. 9 

A. So Supreme cut it.  And we were told it would be 10 

put where it was.  The first liaison agent I met was the 11 

day that Supreme moved in to cut the timber.  And he come 12 

and he introduced himself.  He gave me a card, Steve 13 

Perkins.  And he said if there's any problems at all, you 14 

call me.  And he said, do you have any questions?  And I 15 

said, just one. 16 

 I said, they're starting to cut the timber.  17 

Yes, Supreme's going in today.  I said, where are they 18 

going to put it?  They said they'd put it where we could 19 

get to it.  Where are they going to put it?  He said, 20 

where do you want to put it?  I said, well, they didn’t 21 

tell me --- I opened that --- I assumed somebody from 22 

Supreme would come and talk to us or something.  And they 23 

didn’t tell us anything about how they ---. 24 

 So I said, Steve, I said, I don’t know if 25 
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they're willing to skid it, drag it to the points where 1 

we can get it, or if they will put it on a truck and haul 2 

it.  I don’t know what --- how they do it.  This is our 3 

first time at this.  And I said, you know, even if they 4 

can bring it down here, there's a large area where 5 

they're going to.  I said, that would be great.  And he 6 

goes well, they can't. 7 

 I said, well, what are the points they can get 8 

it to that we can get to it.  I said, what do you think? 9 

He said, I've never done it.  And I said okay.  He said 10 

I'm going up and I'll look at it.  And that's the last 11 

time I heard anything about that.  So they cut for the 12 

road and they went out on the easement and they cut it.  13 

Then we got pictures of the timber, of how it was left 14 

and where it was left and the situations we would run 15 

into. 16 

 When we hired our logger --- on the other 17 

landowners, they piled the timber up where the logger can 18 

get to it.  Well, when it come to ours, they left a lot 19 

of small piles.  And Supreme laid it down.  And then when 20 

Central come and did the road, they covered a lot of it 21 

up.  And we had to --- some of it we pulled out of the 22 

dirt and all. 23 

  MRS. CASTLE: 24 

  Some of it is still underground. 25 
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A. Yes, some of it they couldn’t get out.  1 

Therefore, they charged us --- well, they charged our 2 

neighbor $125 a thousand.  They charged us $200 a 3 

thousand because of the extra work and they had to bring 4 

another piece of equipment in to get it out.  And then it 5 

was, like I said, a lot of small piles.  And I'm going to 6 

have pictures.  Is this going to be on the slide show,   7 

or ---? 8 

BY MS. PRINTZ: 9 

Q. These aren’t. 10 

A. Okay. 11 

Q. You've got this copy that we're going to follow 12 

here.  He's got the actual TrAILCo's.  Let's start with 13 

the logs that you're talking about.  And number one, 14 

it'll be numbered one here. 15 

  COMMISSIONER MCKINNEY: 16 

  Let us start marking for everyone's 17 

notice.  I'm going to mark Brad Castle Family Property, 18 

Preston County as Complainant's Number Eight. 19 

(Complainant's Exhibit Number Eight 20 

marked for identification.) 21 

  COMMISSIONER MCKINNEY: 22 

  And that will give us the presentation. 23 

We'll mark the short copy, transmission line easement, 24 

we'll mark that as Complainant's Nine. 25 
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(Complainant's Exhibit Nine marked for 1 

identification.) 2 

  COMMISSIONER MCKINNEY: 3 

  We'll make the legal-size copy or the 4 

longer copy as Complainant's Ten. 5 

(Complainant's Exhibit Ten marked for 6 

identification.) 7 

  MRS. CASTLE: 8 

  And that is just how they were left 9 

with --- what we received from them.  The one was on 10 

legal size.  The one that was left with us was on regular 11 

paper size. 12 

  COMMISSIONER MCKINNEY: 13 

  And we will ---. 14 

  MRS. CASTLE: 15 

  The reasoning, I don’t know. 16 

  MS. PRINTZ: 17 

  We're going to talk about that. 18 

  COMMISSIONER MCKINNEY: 19 

  And we'll mark this one as Complainant 20 

11.  And I guess this is the --- we'll call this 21 

pictures. 22 

(Complainant's Exhibit 11 marked for 23 

identification.) 24 

  MS. PRINTZ: 25 
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  Yes. 1 

  COMMISSIONER MCKINNEY: 2 

  Castle pictures. 3 

  MS. PRINTZ: 4 

  Yes.  And we're going to go through 5 

these pretty quickly.  But we'll go through this one 6 

first.  That's how I have them.  The first couple 7 

photographs are just pictures of Brad's right-of-way. 8 

  ATTORNEY MELICK: 9 

  Hold on just a moment.  Which document 10 

are you ---? 11 

  MS. PRINTZ: 12 

  I'm sorry. 13 

  COMMISSIONER MCKINNEY: 14 

  You ---. 15 

  ATTORNEY MELICK: 16 

  Identify for me ---. 17 

  COMMISSIONER MCKINNEY: 18 

  Which one ---? 19 

  MS. PRINTZ: 20 

  Complainant's 11.  I'm sorry.  I should 21 

have had a pen up here writing that on ---. 22 

  COMMISSIONER MCKINNEY: 23 

  Complainant's 11. 24 

  MS. PRINTZ: 25 
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  Complainant's 11.  And I don’t think 1 

Brad needs to explain each one, but he can a little bit. 2 

The second picture here is below the tower ---. 3 

  ATTORNEY MELICK: 4 

  I object to anyone but Mr. Castle ---. 5 

  MS. PRINTZ: 6 

  Okay.   7 

BY MS. PRINTZ: 8 

Q. Mr. Castle ---? 9 

  COMMISSIONER MCKINNEY: 10 

  And I understand that, too. 11 

  MS. PRINTZ: 12 

  Okay.  I'm sorry. 13 

  COMMISSIONER MCKINNEY: 14 

  He needs to go through this.  And 15 

whatever he wants to talk about and at least identify --- 16 

and you have them numbered one through whatever. 17 

  MS. PRINTZ: 18 

  Okay.  Let's talk about number two. 19 

  COMMISSIONER MCKINNEY: 20 

  You ask him the question and let him go 21 

through this. 22 

  MS. PRINTZ: 23 

  Yes, sir. 24 

BY MS. PRINTZ: 25 
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Q. Let's look at number two first. 1 

A. Okay.  Number two.  Okay.  That is ---. 2 

  COMMISSIONER MCKINNEY: 3 

  I'm going to remind you, just so that 4 

you know so we don’t get back to this.  If you don’t talk 5 

about a picture, it won't be admitted. 6 

  MS. PRINTZ: 7 

  Okay.  Yes, sir.  So I should talk 8 

about number one also?  Okay.  Thank you. 9 

  COMMISSIONER MCKINNEY: 10 

  Whatever you want admitted, you    11 

better ---. 12 

  MS. PRINTZ: 13 

  Well, we'll do this whole packet and 14 

I'll try to be brief with it. 15 

  COMMISSIONER MCKINNEY: 16 

  You can be brief, but --- 17 

  MS. PRINTZ: 18 

  Okay. 19 

  COMMISSIONER MCKINNEY: 20 

  --- you need to identify them. 21 

  MS. PRINTZ: 22 

  Okay.  Thank you, sir. 23 

BY MS. PRINTZ: 24 

Q. Let's do number one first. 25 
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A. Okay.  That is part of the right-of-way near 1 

Tower 198.  That's part of the hill there above Route 50. 2 

Here, this is part of the 290 footage. 3 

Q. Number two? 4 

A. Number two, that there is going down to Route 5 

50.  This is right below the Tower 198.  And that's where 6 

they were cutting there.  And another thing, when they 7 

went through and cut the center line for the survey, they 8 

wouldn’t even clear it.  And the idea was to get this 9 

timber out quickly for market 'cause it wouldn’t go bad. 10 

Well, then they come back in and they cut, they mark, 11 

they decide there's some other trees that needed that on 12 

the sides and outside. 13 

 They come back and they cut again.  Luckily, my 14 

logger had gone through the valley getting those trees 15 

out.  I don’t know if they marked any on mine, but last 16 

--- the week before last when Donna was down, they were 17 

marking again, trees, because --- on the neighbor's 18 

property.  They hadn’t gotten to mine.  I don’t know if 19 

they're ---. 20 

 And there's some pictures to show some of mine 21 

where they marked the second time and the logger wasn’t 22 

there.  The logger won't come in for a few trees.  So you 23 

can't hardly get them out now.  That would cost them more 24 

to get out than they’re worth.  And yes, we supposedly 25 
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were paid for them.  I never saw the formula.  I don’t 1 

know that. 2 

Q. Mr. Castle, is this 198 where the blowout is? 3 

A. Yes, it is. 4 

Q. Okay. 5 

A. This is the extra wide for the 290 foot that   6 

we ---. 7 

Q. So describe this ---. 8 

  ATTORNEY MELICK: 9 

  Please make reference to the red 10 

numerals that are written on the exhibits. 11 

  MS. PRINTZ: 12 

  Okay. 13 

BY MS. PRINTZ: 14 

Q. Number two, Tower 198.  Can you describe ---  15 

this is the blowout, but what's here?  This is right 16 

below Tower 198 --- 17 

A. Yes, it is. 18 

Q. --- in the left-hand corner? 19 

A. Yeah, there’s the silt fence you can see.  They 20 

did a lot of excavating there for the tower pad.  Our 21 

main road that went through that piece of property, the 22 

tower is sitting right on that road.  The road is not 23 

usable anymore, but there's a lot of fill and a lot of   24 

--- there was a silt fence and silt fences down in that 25 
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area because of the amount of fill and all that has been 1 

going on there.  And they excavated a large excavation 2 

there. 3 

Q. Let's go to picture number three then.  This is 4 

actually the line going across on your father's property 5 

at the top of Route 50, or do you want to describe it for 6 

me? 7 

A. Yes, this is crossing Route 50.  We're looking 8 

at Towers 198 and 197.  This is looking from the south 9 

side to the north side. 10 

Q. Let's go to number four.  And can you describe 11 

that picture? 12 

A. Yes, we're up at Tower 197 looking back towards 13 

196 now.  It shows the right-of-way.  And as you can see 14 

here, it was all clear cut. 15 

Q. How about number five? 16 

A. Number five?  Okay.  Number five is actually 17 

between 198 and 197.  Now, you can see the brush that's 18 

left down in there.  We had timber scattered all down in 19 

there, too.  We had timber down in there.  We've already 20 

took it out.  The loggers got it out.  And in the ---  21 

well, I'll bring that up later. 22 

Q. Number six is where you are now.  Where is that? 23 

A. That is another one in below Tower 198 and the 24 

steepness and all.  And we had timber left down in there. 25 
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Our loggers could not get it out.  It was supposed to be 1 

put where we could get it.  They could not get it out.  2 

And we didn’t know what we were going to do, because the 3 

tower was in the road and it was so steep that we 4 

couldn’t get it out. 5 

 But it just so happened on the second cutting 6 

--- they had to come back in.  The logger had to move 7 

out.  And Supreme did work with us at that point because 8 

we had complained so much before.  And I had went through 9 

the channels that I was supposed to on this.  I got with 10 

Steve Perkins and took him up there and showed him how 11 

the timber was left and all.  And he went to his boss, 12 

and his boss come out and looked at it.  And his boss 13 

told Steve they'd see what they could do. 14 

 Well, then I called Steve every week or two.  15 

And Steve said that he keeps putting it in that they need 16 

to do something to help get that timber out.  And he said 17 

he puts it up the regular chain of command.  He said he 18 

got word back that they said why should we help.  And 19 

that was the only answer Steve would give me.  So I told 20 

Steve that I was going to go ahead and have my lawyers 21 

take it out and give them a bill for the difference.  22 

Which, that is what I had done.  I don’t know if they're 23 

going to pay it, but I had done that. 24 

 But there was timber down in here below 198 that 25 
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we could not get to.  But on the second cutting, it just 1 

so happened they needed some trees down there, needed 2 

that --- that's where Supreme worked with us.  They said 3 

if you'll let us make a road outside of the right-of-way 4 

to get down there, we will cut those trees and we will 5 

pull the trees out for you up to where you can get them. 6 

I said that's fine.  And they done that and worked with 7 

us, but it was not without a lot of complaint. 8 

  MRS. CASTLE: 9 

  And without us giving up more property 10 

to roads.  And the other thing, unless you've driven 11 

through that area and you’ve seen the mountains and 12 

you've seen --- you have no idea what devastation that 13 

did to the beauty of the area and everything; the 14 

mountain laurel, the wild rhododendrons, just all of it. 15 

And it's down to nothing.  And most of those plants can't 16 

come back where there's no trees to give them some shade 17 

and stuff. 18 

BY MS. PRINTZ: 19 

Q. How about number seven?  Let's start with that. 20 

A. Number seven is another picture.  This is above 21 

198, just a picture there of how it's cleared, and that 22 

there's the 290 foot width. 23 

  MRS. CASTLE: 24 

  And as you can see, there's nothing 25 
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holds --- when it rains hard, the runoff, the soil, the 1 

topsoil loss.  And most of this is above a couple native 2 

trout streams, too, so anything that runs off goes right 3 

into those ---. 4 

BY MS. PRINTZ: 5 

Q. What’s the name of that trout stream ---? 6 

A. Flag Run. 7 

Q. Flag Run?  Okay.  How about number eight, Brad? 8 

A. Number eight is a picture of the timber before 9 

it was took out.  This is the way it was left by Supreme 10 

for us to take out.  And here looking at it, you're 11 

setting up in the road and you don’t realize it, but it 12 

may be down over --- this was down over 10 to 15 foot 13 

bank, and some places was 20 or 25 foot down over to the 14 

timber.  Therefore, that's why the loggers charged more. 15 

They had to get down in there and get it hooked up and 16 

get it up out of there.  And this in no way was put out 17 

where we could get to it, if this was still our property. 18 

  MRS. CASTLE: 19 

  And loggers don’t have the equipment to 20 

reach that type of space and it was so steep where they 21 

could. 22 

  MS. PRINTZ: 23 

  I'm sorry. 24 

  MRS. CASTLE: 25 
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  I'm sorry. 1 

BY MS. PRINTZ: 2 

Q. How about number nine? 3 

A. Number nine is just another picture of a small 4 

pile that scattered along the road, and that's where it 5 

was left at.  That's where I had to get out --- and part 6 

of it's buried, you can see. 7 

  MRS. CASTLE: 8 

  Part of it they used to hold the road 9 

in place.  And it was supposed to be ours, but they used 10 

it to hold the road. 11 

BY MS. PRINTZ: 12 

Q. How about number ten? 13 

A. Number ten, this is the neighbor's property to 14 

the north of us.  This is part of Coastal Lumber's 15 

property.  This is what they done to them.  They piled it 16 

up like this.  And this was right next door to us. 17 

  MRS. CASTLE: 18 

  It was in a nice, neat pile right above 19 

the road where their loggers could pick it up easily and 20 

haul it ---. 21 

A. And one of the foresters talked about yesterday 22 

as far as hard for the other property owners to get out, 23 

that is very true, because we were fortunate to --- all 24 

our access roads bordered Route 50.  We had the  25 
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right-of-way.  We gave two other property owners  1 

right-of-way to come through us or they couldn’t have got 2 

out --- theirs out. 3 

BY MS. PRINTZ: 4 

Q. Number 11? 5 

A. Okay.  Number 11, that's the example of where 6 

they put the timber, built the road, and it was 7 

underneath the road.  Some of this was pulled out and 8 

some of it could not have been pulled out.  And that's 9 

how the loggers had to work.  And the hole was made by 10 

something he’d already pulled out of there. 11 

Q. And the next one is the same? 12 

A. Yes. 13 

Q. Okay. 14 

A. The next one is the same. 15 

Q. Sorry for the duplication.  That's number 12,  16 

number 13? 17 

A. Okay.  Number 13, that is on my property, the 18 

122 acres.  And here's an example where Central come in. 19 

This tree here, they took the tree and they used it to 20 

hold the road, to fill the road, so that we could not 21 

take the tree out because it's holding to fill the road. 22 

This was a tree that supposedly belonged to us. 23 

Q. How about 14? 24 

A. Fourteen (14) is the same road they built.  25 
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Here's trees holding those rocks.  It was impossible to 1 

take those trees out and let --- or them rocks was going 2 

over the hill, because they placed the trees in below 3 

them to hold them.  They also used trees to use as filler 4 

in some places. 5 

Q. Fifteen (15)? 6 

A. That's another one of my dad's.  And that bank, 7 

we're showing there a larger bank.  That's probably more 8 

like 20 foot down over it to get these trees out.  And 9 

there again, we're racing against time to get them out 10 

because of spoilage. 11 

Q. Sixteen (16)? 12 

A. Same scenario.  Down over the bank and partially 13 

covered up. 14 

Q. Seventeen (17)? 15 

A. Seventeen (17) is another pile that was down 16 

over that road bank. 17 

Q. And finally, 18? 18 

A. Eighteen (18) is the same neighbor's property, 19 

Coastal Lumber.  And there is the way they --- someone 20 

had a tree stand there, too.  But the same way that they 21 

piled the timber up for them to get out.  And one of the 22 

things that Steve said they said --- he said, well, you 23 

know, we're just talking about timber, we're not talking 24 

about pulp wood.  But right here for this landowner, they 25 
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piled everything up for him. 1 

  MRS. CASTLE: 2 

  And we would have had more timber, but 3 

ours was sold for pulp wood because it had spoiled by the 4 

time we were allowed and able to get to it. 5 

A. That was on the 122 acres, is what --- these 6 

pictures here will show that. 7 

  MRS. CASTLE: 8 

  So that was a loss to us because we 9 

were counting on that timber as part of our payment for 10 

the damage done to that piece of property. 11 

BY MS. PRINTZ: 12 

Q. You have a letter that's been handed out that 13 

went to Gary Wigal? 14 

A. Yes, that's an attorney we was talking to about 15 

this.  And that letter, that is what I come up with for a 16 

list of damages of what was done.  I think one of the 17 

first things on there is the gate.  What that was the 18 

gate was on where you went onto my dad's 772 acres.  The 19 

gate had been there.  It was our gate, had a lock and all 20 

on it. 21 

 I had gave the TrAIL people when they were 22 

surveying and going up --- they already came up a few 23 

times and they said, can we put our lock on it.  I said, 24 

yes.  So the TrAILCo put their lock on it and I had my 25 
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key for my lock, they had their key for both.  Well, when 1 

Supreme come out that day, they just went up there, they 2 

just took their excavator, they took the gate and 3 

everything up and just smashed the gate.  And it was laid 4 

there on the hill for a while.  And it's completely gone. 5 

 I shared that with Steve Perkins the first day 6 

we went up.  He said that shouldn’t have been done.  He 7 

said, we'll get you paid for that.  That's the last I 8 

heard about it. 9 

  MRS. CASTLE: 10 

  And we had given them a key.  It wasn’t 11 

like we were trying to keep them out.  We had tried to 12 

cooperate. 13 

A. And this key was before we ever signed an 14 

easement, too.  We tried to get along with them. 15 

  MRS. CASTLE: 16 

  And when they moved in on our piece of 17 

property, we had cattle there.  And we asked them, we 18 

said, would you give us a day or two notice so we can 19 

move the cattle?  You know, that takes about a week of 20 

work to move because we had about 25 head of cattle to 21 

move.  We did that to make it more convenient for them.  22 

But we feel like they have, in most of their dealings 23 

with us, have not showed the same integrity we have tried 24 

to show to them. 25 
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A. They told us that we did not need to move the 1 

cattle, that they could operate.  But we went ahead and 2 

done it to make this a whole lot easier --- we moved them 3 

out so they could operate better. 4 

  MRS. CASTLE: 5 

  And there were gates left open in 6 

places we would go.  In fact, my brother and  7 

sister-in-law --- which, I know this is off the point.  8 

But their cattle ended up out on Route 50 while TrAIL was 9 

working on their property. 10 

  And you know, that's one reason we 11 

chose --- of course, we chose ourselves to move our 12 

cattle because if our cattle are out on the highway and 13 

somebody, you know --- we're liable.  And if somebody's 14 

hurt, killed, or car damages, we're liable.  And 15 

fortunately for my brother-in-law and sister-in-law, they 16 

didn’t have any damages.  But if you get cattle out on 17 

the highway, it's not easy to put them back in. 18 

BY MS. PRINTZ: 19 

Q. I want to talk about access roads, getting into 20 

your property, and some of these cattle --- the roads 21 

where you brought your equipment in to get your cattle in 22 

and out of the fields where the cattle --- 23 

A. Yes. 24 

Q. --- were. 25 
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A. Yes. 1 

Q. And so you negotiated with TrAILCo to allow them 2 

to use those roads.  And they were to be improved roads 3 

for you to get into your fields where the cattle were; 4 

correct? 5 

A. Yes, on the 122 acres.  We have a saw road there 6 

and --- but it wasn’t sufficient for them to get up.  So 7 

we worked out their putting another road off of 72 up.  8 

The gentleman that laid the road out for Central, he kept 9 

saying we're going to put you in a good road, we're going 10 

to put you in a good road.  And I said, well, that's 11 

great, that would help. 12 

 They put us in a road that is very steep.  You 13 

cannot haul cattle up it like we thought we were getting. 14 

And they kept saying it'll be a good grade.  It's very, 15 

very steep.  I did not bring pictures of that.  And then 16 

the existing road that I had where they was going out to 17 

another tower, they filled the road above and now I can't 18 

take the cattle trailer up that.  Now, they are supposed 19 

to, in the reclamation --- they tell me they're going to 20 

fix that. 21 

  MRS. CASTLE: 22 

  But to this point, they haven’t. 23 

A. But yeah, the roads were not what they told us 24 

they were going to be as far as accessible for us.  And 25 
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the grade of it was not good at all. 1 

BY MS. PRINTZ: 2 

Q. Mr. Castle, there's a road that is --- I'm 3 

sorry, there's a road that's off 50 also that goes up. 4 

A. Yes. 5 

Q. Is there another access road that goes up --- 6 

A. Yes, there is. 7 

Q. --- 50? 8 

A. I'm sorry.  Yes. 9 

Q. The one you were talking about is 72. 10 

A. That's correct. 11 

Q. Have you had any problems with the road off of 12 

50? 13 

A. Well, there too, it is very steep.  I thought 14 

they would make a better grade.  It is very steep.  The 15 

gentleman for Central was saying, well, we had cement 16 

trucks up there.  I said, yes, but they had a cable going 17 

in front of the dozers pulling them up.  And that is the 18 

truth. 19 

  MRS. CASTLE: 20 

  There was some of the tri-axle truck 21 

drivers that we knew locally that refused to take their 22 

load of gravel up and down that grade because it was so 23 

steep.  They refused the job. 24 

A. I guess what I'm saying, if they're going to go 25 
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to the money and expense of putting new roads to get to 1 

the towers, they could have made a little better grade 2 

that we were promised so that it would work out better 3 

for landowners.  That's what it boils down to. 4 

 Now, also, on this road that goes in off of 5 

Route 50, Flag Run is a native trout stream.  We were 6 

kind of holding out on negotiations of signing the road 7 

agreement.  And they came back to us, Dolly Rivers did.  8 

She said they really need to get it signed because they 9 

had a permit and it was going to run out.  And they need 10 

to put the culverts in while they had the permit.  So we 11 

went ahead and signed it. 12 

 So then Central, they had done some culverts off 13 

of the creek.  And when they had done them all and I saw 14 

them, I said, is that what you're putting in the creek?  15 

He said, yes.  I said, that will never do.  That won't 16 

hold the creek.  And they said, yeah, it will.  And I 17 

said, no, it won’t.  I mean, I am not an engineer.  I've 18 

been a farmer and business owner.  I have some common 19 

sense.  And you know, you may not --- I knew something 20 

about what I'm talking about.  And it don’t take much 21 

common sense when you can look upstream --- the river 22 

forks right above where they put the culverts in.  23 

They're getting both forks into their culverts. 24 

 The creek forks.  The left-hand fork goes under 25 
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Route 50.  Those culverts have been there for years and 1 

it's called the twin culverts.  There's two culverts 2 

about eight foot high ---. 3 

  MRS. CASTLE: 4 

  An adult can walk through them without 5 

touching. 6 

A. They put two foot culverts in, saying it was 7 

going to hold.  I said, it's not going to work.  And I 8 

kept telling him that.  And the one guy from Central, he 9 

said, we’ll wall right here.  So then the first time it 10 

rained hard and it overflowed the culverts and it come 11 

down the road out towards 50, then it goes down through 12 

the woods and back to the creek bank, I called Steve 13 

Perkins.  And he said I'll stop in and look at it.  And 14 

that's the last I heard.  So I try to go up the proper 15 

channels.  The next time it come out over, I called Steve 16 

again.  And he said I'll stop and take a look at it.   17 

  MRS. CASTLE: 18 

  And anytime it rains very hard, that 19 

floods that bottom and washes the little rocks and 20 

everything.  And I'm not an expert, but I'm sure that's 21 

not good for the native trout or the ---. 22 

A. So there we go.  For a road that's supposed --- 23 

possibly left for us, we have that road there.  And now, 24 

Steve didn’t answer me.  Well, I called him the next time 25 
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it flooded.  And he hadn’t got back with me.  And he said 1 

well, they told me the last time if you decide to leave 2 

that road in, then they will upgrade the culverts.  I 3 

said, okay, then I'll have that in writing. 4 

 A lot of things, like the timber hauling when I 5 

come back and said, you know, what about this timber 6 

that's supposed to be brought out for us.  Do you have 7 

that in writing?  Do you have that in writing?  They 8 

proposed to us like this is the way it's done.  We 9 

thought it was a cut and dry deal. 10 

 When someone comes out from the tower company 11 

with badges on and the PSC approved it, you know, you 12 

kind of think it's kind of like, you know, the state is 13 

doing it, it's approved, they're going to do it right.  14 

But then they say --- my neighbor, he hadn’t signed his 15 

even.  When he came over and looked at what they done 16 

wrong with ours, he got an attorney to write a complete 17 

side letter, several pages, and --- to protect him from 18 

all that.  He's still having problems, too.  But you 19 

know, we --- they told us that's the way it was done, but 20 

it wasn’t done, what they told us.  They kept coming 21 

back.  Did you have that in writing? 22 

  MRS. CASTLE: 23 

  We were naïve enough to believe the 24 

company stood good for what they told us.  But we found 25 
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that what was said verbally was nowhere near what was 1 

actually what they were going to do. 2 

BY MS. PRINTZ: 3 

Q. Mr. Castle, I have a few slides here, and I 4 

would like to get this into evidence.  And everyone, the 5 

other parties, have been given this document.  And the 6 

Brad Castle family property, including his father's 7 

property, takes in Towers 197, 198, 203 and 204.  I want 8 

to just summarize some of the things we've talked here 9 

with the logs.  And I didn’t put the road things on 10 

there, but ---. 11 

  ATTORNEY MELICK: 12 

  Objection.  Evidence comes from 13 

witnesses --- 14 

  MS. PRINTZ: 15 

  Okay. 16 

  ATTORNEY MELICK: 17 

  --- when they're testifying as such. 18 

  MS. PRINTZ: 19 

  I'll just ask them the question.  Thank 20 

you, Mr. Melick. 21 

  COMMISSIONER PALMER: 22 

  And excuse me, will you clarify, are 23 

you talking about the Exhibit Number Eight, Complainant's 24 

Number Eight? 25 
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  MS. PRINTZ: 1 

  Did we mark this Number Eight? 2 

  COMMISSIONER MCKINNEY: 3 

  Yes, Number Eight. 4 

  MS. PRINTZ: 5 

  Okay.  I'm sorry. 6 

  COMMISSIONER PALMER: 7 

  For the record. 8 

  MS. PRINTZ: 9 

  I didn’t write it down when I was up 10 

there. 11 

BY MS. PRINTZ: 12 

Q. So Exhibit Number Eight.  Mr. Castle, would this 13 

be a good summary of the timber issues I had listed there 14 

as what you dealt with in dealing with these timber 15 

folks, Supreme? 16 

A. Yes, I don’t need to read that over; do I?  I 17 

said all that.  Would you like me to read it real quick? 18 

Okay.  I've done those issues --- yes, that sums it up, 19 

yes. 20 

Q. This is a picture ---. 21 

A. Okay.  This here picture is on the 122 acres.  22 

Now, in the literature they gave us ---. 23 

  ATTORNEY MELICK: 24 

  This is number three on the --- excuse 25 
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me, this is number three on the ---? 1 

  MS. PRINTZ: 2 

  Yes.  I'm sorry.  This is number three 3 

on the slides. 4 

  COMMISSIONER MCKINNEY: 5 

  And evidently, number two is a blank   6 

--- is a back of a --- somehow we numbered these and 7 

number two is a blank back of a slide; right? 8 

  MS. PRINTZ: 9 

  It could be.  I don’t have ---. 10 

  COMMISSIONER MCKINNEY: 11 

  That's fine.  How you numbered them is 12 

how we'll reading them.  I just wanted to make sure that 13 

number two --- 14 

  MS. PRINTZ: 15 

  Okay. 16 

  COMMISSIONER MCKINNEY: 17 

  --- is blank on your copy, because it's 18 

blank on my copy. 19 

  MS. PRINTZ: 20 

  Okay.  I apologize for that.  Number 21 

three then; right?  Is this number three on your slide? 22 

  COMMISSIONER MCKINNEY: 23 

  Yes. 24 

BY MS. PRINTZ: 25 



 
 

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc. 
(814) 536-8908 

99 

Q. Okay.  Number three, Mr. Castle? 1 

A. That is on the 122 acres of my property.  2 

There's an example where it was said in the literature 3 

that they gave us and we were told that the brush would 4 

be piled along the right-of-way and the timber where we 5 

wanted it.  Here's an example of where it's mixed 6 

together to where the loggers didn’t even fool with that, 7 

'cause they had to dig out so much.  And some of it they 8 

didn’t fool with 'cause it's not separated like that. 9 

 Now, the one property owner next to us, not 10 

because he asked to have it done, just because the agent 11 

come in person, told him we would shuck the brush and 12 

haul it away.  That's what they done on his, just because 13 

the agent said it.  He had no idea and we had no idea.  14 

But just a difference in each landowner was dealt with.  15 

It wasn’t uniform. 16 

Q. How about ---? 17 

  MS. PRINTZ: 18 

  This will be number five on your 19 

slides; right, on the paper?  Is that the same picture, 20 

the same ---? 21 

  COMMISSIONER MCKINNEY: 22 

  Yes. 23 

  MS. PRINTZ: 24 

  Okay. 25 



 
 

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc. 
(814) 536-8908 

100 

  COMMISSIONER MCKINNEY: 1 

  I think. 2 

BY MS. PRINTZ: 3 

Q. How about this one, which is number seven? 4 

  COMMISSIONER MCKINNEY: 5 

  Let's talk about number five so we have 6 

some idea what it means. 7 

BY MS. PRINTZ: 8 

Q. Okay. 9 

A. Okay.  There again, that's where they left the 10 

--- you know, they're sitting there, large enough for 11 

pulp wood and brush piled together down over the road 12 

bank to where it just wasn’t feasible for the logger to 13 

get it out.  So you know, it's there --- it's laying 14 

there. 15 

  MRS. CASTLE: 16 

  And the picture doesn’t portray how 17 

steep and far down it really is. 18 

BY MS. PRINTZ: 19 

Q. Okay.  This is number six. 20 

  ATTORNEY MELICK: 21 

  Number seven. 22 

BY MS. PRINTZ: 23 

Q. Seven. 24 

A. There is another one along the road there.  The 25 
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same scenario of how it was --- they're mixed with the 1 

brush, not separated from the brush as we were told. 2 

Q. This will be number nine. 3 

A. Okay.  That there is a view looking towards 4 

Tower 198 before it drops off and goes across Route 50.  5 

And we had timber scattered down into the valley and 6 

there --- you know, it was pulled out and all. 7 

Q. Are there any erosion issues up that way? 8 

A. Oh, all that inside --- there where that filler 9 

fence is inside of it is all loose dirt that was, you 10 

know, bulldozed out.  There’s a holler on left.  It was 11 

probably 20 feet high.  And you know, it’s all loose 12 

fill.  They put filler fence below the --- but the filler 13 

fence doesn’t stand up for long and it gets rode over. 14 

  MRS. CASTLE: 15 

  Anytime it rains, the streams and 16 

creeks run yellow from the powdery mud and the dirt. 17 

BY MS. PRINTZ: 18 

Q. We've looked at this picture before, which is 19 

number nine. 20 

A. Yeah, this is down below 198 where the timber 21 

was left that we could not get out until Supreme decided 22 

they needed to get back in there.  Then they helped us 23 

get it out.  Before that, they told us why should we. 24 

  ATTORNEY MELICK: 25 
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  Isn’t that number 11? 1 

  MS. PRINTZ: 2 

  Number 11.  I'm sorry.  There's been a 3 

mistake on that. 4 

BY MS. PRINTZ: 5 

Q. Okay.  The last one.  This is 13. 6 

A. Okay.  This here is a picture of our --- the 7 

road we had in there, our timber road.  And back this way 8 

you don’t see it, but Tower 198 was built in this road to 9 

where it's not really usable, 'cause to use it, you got 10 

to come out around the loose fill out around 198 to use 11 

it.  So the road's not really usable now. 12 

  MRS. CASTLE: 13 

  And the fill's already cracking.  If 14 

you go up there and look, it's cracking and sliding down 15 

the hillside. 16 

A. And one thing --- back to one other thing.  Are 17 

we done with slides?  Are we done with the ---? 18 

BY MS. PRINTZ: 19 

Q. Yes, sir, we are. 20 

A. Okay.  One other thing on the timber thing.  On 21 

that paper, I had the damages.  On my dad's, we was able 22 

to get timber of his out.  They don’t mark anymore 23 

without spoilage except we couldn’t get out what was 24 

there on 122 acres of mine.  When Supreme went in, they 25 
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went in and --- Central told me they would be in there 1 

the next week to make it ready.  Supreme went in, cleared 2 

the timber, and they sent Central to other locations on 3 

the line. 4 

 And I know that date it was over 60 days, 5 

possibly 90 days on the 122 acres before they come back 6 

in.  By the time they come back and made a road so we 7 

could get our timber, none of it was any good for timber. 8 

It was all pulp wood.  The estimate from the forester was 9 

it was probably worth about $6,000.  We got $1,100.  So 10 

that is what we ran into on that. 11 

  MRS. CASTLE: 12 

  And we were under the impression that 13 

the timber was part of our payment.  We were allowed to 14 

keep that and market it as part of our payment for what 15 

they were paying. 16 

  MR. COLEMAN: 17 

  Excuse me, Your Honor.  I just wasn’t 18 

sure if this was marked or not.  I think he was just --- 19 

he just mentioned discussing this and it hadn’t been 20 

marked. 21 

  COMMISSIONER MCKINNEY: 22 

  This being what ---? 23 

  MS. PRINTZ: 24 

  Gary Wigal ---. 25 
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  MR. COLEMAN: 1 

  The letter from Brad Castle to Gary 2 

Wigal. 3 

  COMMISSIONER MCKINNEY: 4 

  I marked it.  It has not been marked by 5 

anybody but myself.  I marked it as Complainant Number 6 

12.  I'll tell you what.  Let me ask you all to help me, 7 

please. 8 

(Complainant's Exhibit Number 12 marked 9 

for identification.) 10 

  MS. PRINTZ: 11 

  Yes, sir. 12 

  COMMISSIONER MCKINNEY: 13 

  When you actually distribute a 14 

document, let's mark it --- 15 

  MS. PRINTZ: 16 

  Okay. 17 

  COMMISSIONER MCKINNEY: 18 

  --- when we distribute it.  And that 19 

will keep us out of trouble. 20 

  MS. PRINTZ: 21 

  Not number it?  You'll number it? 22 

  COMMISSIONER MCKINNEY: 23 

  Well, you can go to the next number.  24 

This is --- 25 
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  MS. PRINTZ: 1 

  Okay. 2 

  COMMISSIONER MCKINNEY: 3 

  --- Complainant 12. 4 

  MS. PRINTZ: 5 

  Okay. 6 

  COMMISSIONER MCKINNEY: 7 

  Next number will be 13. 8 

  MS. PRINTZ: 9 

  Okay.  For the record, could I have Mr. 10 

Castle read these issues that are on this --- the timber 11 

issues he had? 12 

  ATTORNEY MELICK: 13 

  I don’t think we need to spend time to 14 

read words on papers that are going to be attempted, at 15 

least, to be moved into evidence. 16 

  COMMISSIONER MCKINNEY: 17 

  Yeah, I don’t think so either. 18 

  MS. PRINTZ: 19 

  Okay.  We don’t need to then. 20 

  COMMISSIONER MCKINNEY: 21 

  I mean, I think he discussed it.  He 22 

said, he had discussed every one of these issues.  And he 23 

has, as far as I can tell --- 24 

  MS. PRINTZ: 25 
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  Okay. 1 

  COMMISSIONER MCKINNEY: 2 

  --- in his presentation. 3 

  MS. PRINTZ: 4 

  Okay.  Thank you. 5 

  COMMISSIONER MCKINNEY: 6 

  And he did say this was his summary. 7 

  MR. HILDEBRAND: 8 

  Okay.  Your Honor, we were just 9 

concerned about --- for the transcript, if there was any 10 

issue. 11 

BY MS. PRINTZ: 12 

Q. Okay.  Mr. Castle, I have just a few more 13 

questions.  You've mentioned your neighbors a lot.  I 14 

know that Preston County is a pretty tight-knit county.  15 

And it's still the places where people speak with their 16 

neighbors and are friendly, usually, to their neighbors. 17 

And did your neighbors have, that you spoke with, similar 18 

issues with timber and with getting these logs and 19 

everything ---? 20 

  ATTORNEY MELICK: 21 

  Objection.  Hearsay and beyond the 22 

scope of the Complaint, which we will take up again, 23 

frankly, when they move these for admission. 24 

  COMMISSIONER MCKINNEY: 25 
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  I sustain the objection.  So therefore, 1 

you need to move on. 2 

  MS. PRINTZ: 3 

  Okay.  Thank you, sir. 4 

BY MS. PRINTZ: 5 

Q. So did you speak with your neighbors about their 6 

timber? 7 

  COMMISSIONER MCKINNEY: 8 

  No, no, no. 9 

  MS. PRINTZ: 10 

  Oh, I can't? 11 

  COMMISSIONER MCKINNEY: 12 

  That's right. 13 

  MS. PRINTZ: 14 

  I'm sorry.  That's the disadvantage.  15 

I'm ---. 16 

  COMMISSIONER MCKINNEY: 17 

  That's fine.  We stopped it.  Move to 18 

the next question. 19 

  MS. PRINTZ: 20 

  That's probably the end of my questions 21 

right now.  Well, wait.  Let's see if I do have any other 22 

--- okay.  Thank you.  I think we've covered it. 23 

  COMMISSIONER MCKINNEY: 24 

  Thank you.  I appreciate that.  Mr. 25 
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Melick? 1 

  ATTORNEY MELICK: 2 

  Is there going to be a motion made to 3 

admit these documents?  Because if I prevail in what I 4 

hope to argue to you, I won't need to ask nearly so many 5 

questions. 6 

  COMMISSIONER MCKINNEY: 7 

  Are you going to move these documents? 8 

  MR. HILDEBRAND: 9 

  Most definitely. 10 

  COMMISSIONER MCKINNEY: 11 

  Okay.  We have marked for consideration 12 

Complainant's 8, 9, 10, 11 and 12.  The first one is the 13 

presentation.  The second one is the transmission line 14 

easement, the short version.  Ten's the Castle 15 

transmission line easement, long version.  And then for 16 

11, it's the Castle pictures.  And Number 12 is the 17 

Castle letter to a lawyer. 18 

  MS. PRINTZ: 19 

  Thank you. 20 

  COMMISSIONER MCKINNEY: 21 

  Mr. Melick? 22 

  ATTORNEY MELICK: 23 

  We object to the admission of all these 24 

documents, and perhaps pleasantly surprised you by not 25 
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objecting during the course of the examination.  I 1 

thought maybe this might come around to one of the issues 2 

pled in the Complaint.  Truly it does not. 3 

  Mr. Castle apparently has a particular 4 

controversy or several controversies with TrAILCo that 5 

don’t illuminate the allegations that are set forth in 6 

the Complaint.  This is in a different location.  These 7 

are contractual-type issues.  This is court-type issues, 8 

I suppose you might characterize it, as he's attempted to 9 

apparently solicit the assistance of a lawyer. 10 

  So I object to you giving any weight to 11 

his oral testimony and to the admission of any of these 12 

documents.  I have a particular concern about admitting 13 

to a public record Complainant's Exhibit Number 12.  It's 14 

not my business, but I think someone should advise Mr. 15 

Castle the privilege --- that the communications that he 16 

has with lawyers that prospectively may be representing 17 

him are privileged.  I'm not comfortable being given this 18 

letter.  And I certainly don’t think it should be made a 19 

part of a public record. 20 

  I would respectively suggest --- I know 21 

that they're going to think I'm trying to keep them from 22 

making their case, but I think this should be withdrawn. 23 

And I'd be happy to turn my copy back over, because I 24 

don’t think Mr. Wigal, if he intends to represent Mr. 25 
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Castle, or any other lawyer that intends to represent Mr. 1 

Castle, would want this in anyone else's hands. 2 

  MS. PRINTZ: 3 

  May I say something, please? 4 

  COMMISSIONER MCKINNEY: 5 

  Yes. 6 

  MS. PRINTZ: 7 

  Mr. Castle gave that to me, as he did 8 

to TrAILCo, that --- he sent that letter to TrAILCo, to 9 

one of the liaisons.  It's not a letter that we just 10 

willy-nilly gave it to you. 11 

  ATTORNEY MELICK: 12 

  Well, I was unaware ---. 13 

  MS. PRINTZ: 14 

  TrAILCo has the letter prior to us 15 

giving it --- showing it to you in court today. 16 

A. Could I say something, sir? 17 

  COMMISSIONER MCKINNEY: 18 

  Sure. 19 

A. I've tried every way, because frankly, I don’t 20 

like lawyers, but I --- and I don’t want to use a lawyer 21 

in any way.  But I went through the channels.  And I gave 22 

that to TrAILCo, to the liaison, because Kim didn’t call 23 

me back.  She's no longer with Kenny.  And I gave it to 24 

them, trying to show them where I stood and what my 25 
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problems was, because I don’t want to. 1 

 Yes, I gave a copy to an attorney to show him 2 

where I was at to see if he thought that I needed to go 3 

anywhere in the legal system 'cause we don’t feel it was 4 

done right.  But I'm trying to stay away from that and 5 

get things resolved.  But I'm not getting anywhere. 6 

  MRS. CASTLE: 7 

  And we're not ashamed of the fact that 8 

we are complaining.  We feel like we're giving them every 9 

opportunity to come back and say to us, this is, you 10 

know, what we're willing to do to fix the problem we've 11 

made.  And the other thing that --- what Mr. Melick may 12 

not realize is we did not solicit them to come onto our 13 

property.  We did not invite them onto our property.  We 14 

did not invite this whole line to come to us.  It came to 15 

us like a bulldozer and bulldozed us over. 16 

  And you know, our property had been in 17 

our families for a long time.  We had plans, plans for 18 

our grandchildren, cabins and stuff like that for our 19 

retirement and our grandchildren to use.  And we didn’t 20 

invite this.  So we're trying to be as open and honest, 21 

and we're not embarrassed by that letter.  If it 22 

embarrasses him, I'm sorry. 23 

A. And also, sir, Mr. Commissioner, as far as --- I 24 

think he said something about disregarding my oral 25 
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testimony and all.  Now, I sit (sic) here yesterday and 1 

listened all day as he objected.  There was no landowners 2 

here.  They were not present.  They were not the ones 3 

here.  They did not know the law.  They did not know who 4 

cut it.  I'm here today.  I'm telling you this.  And from 5 

what I understood, the clearing part of it was part --- I 6 

don’t know.  I may not be one of the people that brought 7 

the ---. 8 

  MS. PRINTZ: 9 

  Complaint. 10 

  MRS. CASTLE: 11 

  We didn’t even know it. 12 

A. Yeah, we didn’t know that all this was going on 13 

and that.  And I didn’t know all that.  And I kept 14 

hearing about the clearing was one of the problems.  I 15 

thought we were addressing that.  And maybe in his eyes 16 

we have not, but you know, all I'm saying is before you 17 

rule on that, give us as much as you can leeway.  That's 18 

why there's not more landowners here. 19 

 And I thought people were going to come to 20 

testify, because we're not attorneys.  And to spend two 21 

days and then everything get kicked out on some 22 

technicality --- are you finding out the truth or --- I 23 

know there's a system to the court.  I respect that.  But 24 

do you want the truth or what he wants you to hear? 25 
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  MRS. CASTLE: 1 

  We will gladly take you and walk you 2 

through our property if you'd like to see it.  We would 3 

invite you to come see why we were upset about TrAIL even 4 

coming, let you see what we feel they've damaged.  And in 5 

our opinion, which we’re not experts, the damage they're 6 

doing to the environment, to the streams, to the forest 7 

itself and to the wildlife.  We would gladly entertain 8 

you to see that, if that would help in your decision. 9 

  COMMISSIONER MCKINNEY: 10 

  Mr. Auville. 11 

  ATTORNEY AUVILLE: 12 

  I'll throw my two cents' worth in here 13 

about this.  First of all, I appreciate that the Castle's 14 

actually did come down here and testify today.  I think 15 

part of what Mr. Melick says is true.  A lot of the 16 

issues that were brought up today are court issues.  17 

However, TrAILCo did have a responsibility to maintain 18 

proper relationships with the landowners they crossed.  19 

It was part of a stipulation that was signed between the 20 

parties.  The Commission adopted that stipulation.  I 21 

think a large part of what they testified to today was 22 

whether they felt like they were treated in a reasonable 23 

manner by TrAILCo. 24 

  I think that that's certainly relevant 25 
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to the Commission's proceeding here today.  I'm not sure 1 

that that was necessarily a part of the original 2 

Complaint, but we did have landowners here today that 3 

testified to that.  I think we should, at least to that 4 

extent, let that testimony in and let it be considered.  5 

And I believe that TrAILCo can probably respond to their 6 

general behavior towards the Complainants in light of 7 

what the Castle's have said. 8 

  And also, I don’t remember --- I was 9 

trying to find it in my file.  I know that everybody 10 

filed a witness list.  And I don’t know that the Castle's 11 

were on that list or not. 12 

  MS. PRINTZ: 13 

  They were. 14 

  ATTORNEY AUVILLE: 15 

  When was that filed?  I don’t remember. 16 

  MS. PRINTZ: 17 

  It was filed about a month ago. 18 

  ATTORNEY AUVILLE: 19 

  That’s not a lot of time.  I’m not sure 20 

Mr. Melick may have had an opportunity to inquire what 21 

each witness was going to testify about. 22 

  ATTORNEY MELICK: 23 

  I don’t want to belabor it.  Let's just 24 

note for the record the Commission's Order that set this 25 
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matter for hearing, which you reiterated when we started 1 

yesterday.  This is way off the field of play as it was 2 

made clear in that Order.  Do you want --- you've heard 3 

what he has to say.  I can ask him and then --- ask him 4 

some questions if you're going to tell us --- unless you 5 

can tell us you're not going to give this any weight in 6 

the adjudication of the Complaint.  I just want to be on 7 

record saying that it's not what we were told we should 8 

be prepared to address on this proceeding. 9 

  MR. HILDEBRAND: 10 

  If it's okay, Your Honors, I would just 11 

very briefly also like for the record to be heard.  As 12 

Ms. Printz said, these witnesses were on the witness 13 

lists, so nobody should be surprised by the Castle's 14 

being here today.  I would also like to point out that as 15 

the Castle's had stated, they have traveled here.  They 16 

have, you know --- they have compensated their attorney 17 

and they are the owner of the letter, essentially, that 18 

they have presented to Commission.  So ultimately, it's 19 

their decision of whether they feel comfortable sharing 20 

their own personal legal agreement. 21 

  The second point I would like to make 22 

is, as Your Honors are well aware, is there was no 23 

requirement in this hearing to provide pre-filed 24 

testimony.  Again, I'm just making the point that this 25 
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wasn’t something that we're just springing on here.  We 1 

were encouraged that this was the time to bring evidence 2 

to this Commission. 3 

  The third point I would like to make 4 

--- or the last point I would like to make is that when 5 

you look at the November --- the Commission's November 6 

Order, specifically on page nine, the very bottom, page 7 

nine, paragraph two, it says that this limited will 8 

address unreasonable utility practices.  And we believe 9 

that what the Castle's have described to you today 10 

certainly falls into that category of unreasonable 11 

utility practices.  And that's why we think it's relevant 12 

and should be admitted. 13 

  ATTORNEY MELICK: 14 

  Your Honor, Mr. Hildebrand has not read 15 

the rest of the words in the very paragraph to which he 16 

invited your attention.  It says engaging in unreasonable 17 

utility practices subject to the jurisdiction of the 18 

Commission in regards to right-of-way clearing and 19 

maintenance of the TrAIL project. 20 

  MR. HILDEBRAND: 21 

  And if this is not clearing, I don’t 22 

know what is. 23 

  COMMISSIONER MCKINNEY: 24 

  We're going to take a quick break to 25 
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discuss this.  Let’s make it ten minutes.   1 

SHORT BREAK TAKEN 2 

  COMMISSIONER MCKINNEY: 3 

  Thank you.  I appreciate the objection, 4 

but I will tell you, it's been pointed out that we didn't 5 

really require pre-filed testimony.  Therefore we are 6 

seeing a lot of information new for the first time and 7 

everybody's seeing it for the first time.  Commission 8 

Order states that the subject of this hearing is to 9 

address right-of-way clearing and maintenance.  And we 10 

believe that Castle's testimony does address right-of-way 11 

clearing, but it also addresses other subjects that might 12 

fall also under the jurisdiction of Circuit Court.  We 13 

recognize that.  So therefore, we're going to overrule 14 

the objection and ask that you Cross based on the 15 

evidence.   16 

  ATTORNEY MELICK: 17 

  Thank you. 18 

CROSS EXAMINATION 19 

BY ATTORNEY MELICK: 20 

Q. Are you familiar with any part of the record of 21 

case 07-0508 in which the Commission certified TrAIL's 22 

construction? 23 

A. No. 24 

  MS. PRINTZ: 25 
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  What do you mean by the record? 1 

  ATTORNEY MELICK: 2 

  Any of the testimony that people gave 3 

or ---. 4 

A. You mean the areas in here? 5 

BY ATTORNEY MELICK: 6 

Q. Yes. 7 

A. Yeah, I was with PSC meetings up there, but I 8 

was not down here. 9 

  MRS. CASTLE: 10 

  Only what we read in the paper. 11 

BY ATTORNEY MELICK: 12 

Q. And did either one or both of you file any 13 

letters of protest or intervene in the case?  I honestly 14 

don’t recall. 15 

A. No, we did not, because I didn't know how.  I 16 

mean, we didn't know.  No, I didn't know about 17 

intervenors until just recently. 18 

  MRS. CASTLE: 19 

  We spoke at a couple local meetings 20 

when the letters first came out, and our objections.  And 21 

if you'd like to hear those I'd be glad to repeat those, 22 

because at that ---. 23 

BY ATTORNEY MELICK: 24 

Q. No, I really wouldn't. 25 
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  MRS. CASTLE:  1 

  Okay.  Fair enough. 2 

BY ATTORNEY MELICK: 3 

Q. Nothing personal.   4 

  MRS. CASTLE: 5 

  Fair enough.  I know, you don’t want to 6 

hear about my granddaughters.   7 

BY ATTORNEY MELICK: 8 

Q. Thank you very much.   9 

  UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: 10 

  Maybe if we turn the lights down, Your 11 

Honor?  Can we do that?   12 

  COMMISSIONER MCKINNEY: 13 

  Joe, you have the best chance.   14 

OFF RECORD DISCUSSION 15 

  ATTORNEY MELICK: 16 

  For the record, I am going to invite 17 

Mr. and Mrs. Castle's attention to some discussion that 18 

was had by way of evidence on Tuesday, January 15th, 19 

2008, in this hearing room in the proceeding of which the 20 

facility was certified for construction.  And on page 133 21 

of that transcript there was a gentleman testifying on 22 

TrAILCo's behalf named Alan Fleischner, and he was asked 23 

a question by Commissioner Staats.  The question was, if 24 

they don’t take the timber, what are you going to do with 25 
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it?  And Mr. Fleischner's transcribed answer is probably 1 

there's other people that know more about this than I do, 2 

but let me try to explain it.  If it's in normal areas, 3 

they cut it.  They de-limb it.  They put the brush in one 4 

area and they stack the timber.  They call it windrowing 5 

along the sides of the right-of-way.  If it's extremely 6 

steep, in other words, there's a percentage, and I can't 7 

remember what the height percentage of it is, we just 8 

drop it and leave it in the right-of-way because it's in 9 

--- if it's on the side of a cliff and it's dangerous to 10 

get to it, we'll just drop it and leave it onsite.  Those 11 

are fairly --- that's a fairly rare situation.  Most of 12 

the time it's cut, de-limbed and windrowed on the sides 13 

on the edges of the right-of-way. 14 

 Now, my question to you folks is would you agree 15 

that your property above Route 50 that we saw on some of 16 

your slides is what's characterized in Mr. Fleischner's 17 

testimony as a fairly rare situation that is a steep or 18 

cliff-like property? 19 

A. There is some of it that is like that.  But in 20 

the same sense, they said that the timber would be where 21 

we could get it out.  We were told that from the  22 

right-of-way.  We didn't know this gentleman or we 23 

weren't here.  The right-of-way said it would be put 24 

where we could get it out because it was our timber. 25 
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Q. You indicated that you had reviewed in 1 

preparation for your testimony the option agreement that 2 

was had between yourselves and the Trans-Allegheny 3 

Interstate Line Company? 4 

A. I did look at that for footage is what I did, 5 

yes, because there was a footage in there. 6 

Q. Did you look at it, or happen to notice that in 7 

the context of compensation? 8 

A. I can't say that I looked at that part.  I know 9 

what I was told.  I didn't look at that part recently.  I 10 

have ears, I need to, but I don’t know which time, that 11 

there. 12 

Q. Well, I think we're wasting time.   13 

  MRS. CASTLE: 14 

  And the land, they just stressed to us 15 

in every meeting we took with them ---. 16 

BY ATTORNEY MELICK: 17 

Q. Mrs. Castle, I have particular things I want to 18 

make sure the Commission understands. 19 

  MRS. CASTLE: 20 

  Okay. 21 

BY ATTORNEY MELICK: 22 

Q. And I’m going to ask particular questions. 23 

  MRS. CASTLE: 24 

  Okay. 25 



 
 

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc. 
(814) 536-8908 

122 

BY ATTORNEY MELICK: 1 

Q. And unless it's responsive to one of my 2 

questions, I really don’t ---. 3 

  MRS. CASTLE: 4 

  Well, it was a response to the question 5 

you just asked.  It was stressed to us that that was part 6 

of our compensation, the timber. 7 

  MR. HILDEBRAND: 8 

  Your Honors, I think you're going to 9 

allow it, but I just wanted to make sure that --- strike 10 

that. 11 

  COMMISSIONER MCKINNEY: 12 

  We're good.   13 

BY ATTORNEY MELICK: 14 

Q. Do you have before you the option agreement that 15 

was reported in book 688, page 120 in the Office of the 16 

Clerk of the County Commission?   17 

A. I have one here.  What are we looking at?  Which 18 

page or what ---? 19 

Q. We're going to get there right away. 20 

A. Okay. 21 

Q. I’m doing this, what I'm supposed to. 22 

A. Okay. 23 

Q. Do you have before you the option agreement? 24 

A. I have the one here.  It does not look like it 25 
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was recorded.  I'd say this was my copy of it. 1 

  MRS. CASTLE: 2 

  The copy they left with us. 3 

A. Yes, I assume that's what this is. 4 

  MRS. CASTLE: 5 

  Because each agent would leave us a 6 

copy, and they would take one to file.  They said we 7 

didn't need to sign them in front of a notary because 8 

they were notaries. 9 

BY ATTORNEY MELICK: 10 

Q. Could you please look in the second paragraph? 11 

A. Yes. 12 

Q. And you don’t need to read it aloud.  I want you 13 

to tell the Commission though how much you were paid for 14 

the option, and if the option were to be executed, how 15 

much more you were going to receive? 16 

A. Okay.  You want to know how much we were paid if 17 

the --- is this the one that says $75,000? 18 

Q. I'm looking at one that says for the 19 

consideration in the sum of $25,000. 20 

A. Okay.  That might be it.  I have that too.  I'm 21 

sorry.  Okay.  I’m sorry.  I didn't know if I would need 22 

any of these, that's why I was not better prepared.  I 23 

apologize.  24 

Q. Just so we're clear, those that you have chosen 25 
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to have marked as --- or that the Complainants rather 1 

have chosen to have marked and admitted as your exhibits 2 

--- as their Exhibits Nine and Ten are agreements with 3 

your dad? 4 

A. Yes. 5 

Q. Okay.   6 

A. Okay.   7 

  UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: 8 

  Excuse me.  Do you want me to put it on 9 

the screen? 10 

  ATTORNEY MELICK: 11 

  Yeah.  I don’t have a copy of it. 12 

  UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: 13 

  Nor do the Commissioners. 14 

A. I have the easement, but I'm not coming up with 15 

the option right now.  If we can go off here, that is 16 

fine.  I don’t know. 17 

  ATTORNEY MELICK: 18 

  May I approach Mr. Castle with these 19 

documents? 20 

  COMMISSIONER MCKINNEY: 21 

  Yes. 22 

A. Is this it?  Okay. 23 

BY ATTORNEY MELICK: 24 

Q. I'd like to see that.   25 
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  MR. COLEMAN: 1 

  Your Honor, I anticipate that I am 2 

going to want to object to this if it's focusing on 3 

monetary compensation.  I think that's outside the scope 4 

of violations of the PSC Order.   5 

  COMMISSIONER MCKINNEY: 6 

  Where are you going with this? 7 

  ATTORNEY MELICK: 8 

  I want to clean up a misapprehension 9 

created by the testimony elicited from their witness. 10 

  COMMISSIONER MCKINNEY: 11 

  Please proceed. 12 

BY ATTORNEY MELICK: 13 

Q. Here it is. 14 

A. Okay. 15 

Q. Now, you tell me ---. 16 

A. Okay.  We'll get it right. 17 

Q. Are those ---? 18 

A. Yes, sir.  Yes, that is what my dad signed, yes. 19 

Right there. 20 

Q. Okay.  And it's been recorded and is available 21 

as a public record? 22 

A. That is correct. 23 

Q. Okay.   24 

  ATTORNEY MELICK: 25 
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  Do you need to see it, please? 1 

  MRS. CASTLE: 2 

  Yes, please.   3 

A. Yeah, now these have no ---. 4 

  MRS. CASTLE: 5 

  Right. 6 

A. Yes, the option, I mean.  The option.  I'm 7 

sorry.  Yes. 8 

  ATTORNEY MELICK: 9 

  I'm going to display the document that 10 

Mr. and Mrs. Castle did agree ---. 11 

A. Yeah, I mean, I agree, are the pages, the 12 

requirement pages.  The money's right on this. 13 

BY ATTORNEY MELICK: 14 

Q. Okay.  And so for the record, this is an 15 

instrument that is recorded at Book 688, page 120.  And I 16 

have invited the witnesses' attention to the second 17 

paragraph on the first page, that besides the amount paid 18 

for the option and then a few lines down indicates the 19 

total consideration that will be received in the event 20 

that the option were exercised.  And would you folks 21 

agree that you, rather that your mother and father, Mr. 22 

Castle, --- 23 

A. Right. 24 

Q. --- received at the time they signed this 25 
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instrument $25,000? 1 

A. They did. 2 

Q. And that the instrument contemplated an option 3 

that if exercised would get them a total of $250,000? 4 

A. That is correct. 5 

Q. Okay.  That's a lower amount than what is cited 6 

in the consideration for the recorded version of the 7 

easement that's been marked Exhibit Ten? 8 

A. That is correct. 9 

Q. Okay.  Wasn't that additional money paid because 10 

of the blowout with --- of the easement? 11 

  MRS. CASTLE: 12 

  Nowhere ---. 13 

A. That initial money was paid because it was more 14 

interest effective.  The same scenario in my amount was 15 

paid considerably more too because there was more acres 16 

because their first estimate was wrong.  Because mine was 17 

more, we had no idea there was an additional width.  18 

There was not in mine.  It was considerably more.  No one 19 

told us there was any width, there was more acres.  And 20 

what I'm saying is because there was a wider than  21 

200-foot that no one told us, the extra 90 foot should 22 

have been negotiated.  Yes, we were paid.  He was paid 23 

that amount, but that amount was agreed on back in '07.  24 

This here is '09.  What the price was then and what the 25 
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price is now is considerably different, because they did 1 

not take into consideration all the formulas in putting 2 

that up like they told us they did, and for that amount. 3 

  MRS. CASTLE: 4 

  And when they came up with that, they 5 

were coming up with it based on other acreage that they 6 

never made us aware that they were taking more acreage. 7 

A. Width-wise, over 200 feet that no one told us 8 

blowout, no one told us 290 foot until they surveyed. 9 

  MRS. CASTLE: 10 

  And when we ---. 11 

A. And the copy of the easement, the copy that we 12 

have, it says on the front 200 foot, and it has the other 13 

amount in it, the larger amount.  Our copy did.  The copy 14 

that was recorded says 290, and has that same larger 15 

amount.   16 

  MRS. CASTLE: 17 

  And on our own personal piece of 18 

property ---. 19 

BY ATTORNEY MELICK: 20 

Q. I’m not talking about that right now.  When did 21 

the discrepancies, I believe, you characterize it between 22 

Complainant's Exhibits Nine and Ten first come to your 23 

attention? 24 

A. The neighbor called us because a survey was 25 
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larger.  That's when I called Kim and then she was 1 

supposed to check on it.  And then when she came back and 2 

said, well, they won't pay no more money, we dug all the 3 

papers out.  And that's when we started looking at them, 4 

and that's when I called Kim back the second time.  So 5 

some time here before the first of the year, last fall,  6 

we was not aware of the different numbers until then. 7 

  MRS. CASTLE: 8 

  Or like late last summer. 9 

BY ATTORNEY MELICK:  10 

Q. Have you recently and more recently than that 11 

time frame provided a copy of what's been marked 12 

Complainant's Exhibit Number Nine to TrAILCo for the 13 

first time? 14 

A. Okay.  That's why I was calling Kim.  And then 15 

she didn't call me back and I waited a few weeks.  I 16 

called her back and she said she wasn't with them.  Then 17 

I talked with Sam, the liaison agent.  Well, he had came 18 

some time there before the first of the year and he got a 19 

punch list, he called it, for the closing out of the 20 

project on our property.  And in that punch list, I 21 

explained to him, this --- I said, I don’t know if this 22 

needs to be talked about now or with whom.  I've been 23 

talking to Kim about it.  And he made notes of it in this 24 

punch list.  I don’t have --- he never gave me a copy of 25 
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what had to be done.  He did not --- he said, no, I don’t 1 

need a copy at that time. 2 

 So then back here just a few weeks ago when I 3 

talked to Kim, she said she wasn't working with them, I 4 

called Sam and told him what she said, and he said I'll 5 

come by there Friday.  He did come up and took us out to 6 

the TrAIL, and him I talked once since then, and he said 7 

that his boss was looking at it.   8 

Q. I want to be clear that some of the timber 9 

that's depicted above Route 50 on the steep slope in 10 

these pictures, that was ultimately pulled up by Supreme. 11 

And I want the record to be clear.  That was done at 12 

TrAILCo's expense and not yours; correct? 13 

A. The only part that Supreme pulled out was what 14 

was below tower 198.  I mean, that was a percentage, a 15 

third of what was there at the most.  But they did do 16 

that at their expense because they wanted to be able to 17 

use extra ground and make a road to go down and cut some 18 

more.  I let them.  They done that for us. 19 

  MRS. CASTLE: 20 

  They were allowed to use extra ground 21 

for that, so they were paid for it by the use of our 22 

ground.   23 

BY ATTORNEY MELICK: 24 

Q. That's right above Route 50? 25 
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A. That is correct. 1 

  MRS. CASTLE: 2 

  Yes. 3 

BY ATTORNEY MELICK: 4 

Q. Did Route 50 have to be closed in order to 5 

remove that timber? 6 

A. What they done for safety, they used flagmen.  7 

And whenever they were cutting these trees, they would 8 

stop traffic.  Then when it got to where they would just 9 

do one lane at a time, yes.  They had to slow traffic 10 

down and make sure nothing fell, thank goodness.  But 11 

yes, they did have to control traffic. 12 

Q. Are your timber crews using access roads that 13 

TrAILCo put in place, or have they? 14 

A. Yes, they have. 15 

Q. Has that caused some issues between you folks 16 

and TrAILCo? 17 

A. No.  We done it when TrAILCo told us we could.  18 

I went to them.  I talked to Steve, and we asked them 19 

when we could on my father's, and not let us go in until 20 

they were done putting up the last tower.  And once they 21 

said, okay, we're done, we won't have many trucks, then 22 

we went in.  So we done it and done it at their --- when 23 

they told us we could. 24 

  MRS. CASTLE: 25 
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  We did it at their convenience, not 1 

ours, on their permission on our property. 2 

BY ATTORNEY MELICK: 3 

Q. Did they make you pay for the use of the access 4 

roads? 5 

A. No, they were very polite.  They did not.  But 6 

you know, I know it's a big project, and you know, they 7 

got lots going on.  We tried to be --- we were 8 

considerate where we could.    9 

Q. Have you been paid, within recent months, 10 

additional money by TrAILCo for additional trees that had 11 

to be removed, at least in TrAILCo's judgment, for the 12 

purposes of this ---? 13 

A. I was paid some on --- are you talking about my 14 

property or my father's, or either one?  What are you 15 

asking, sir? 16 

Q. I’m told that in late December, just last year, 17 

you --- 18 

A. Okay, yes, yes. 19 

Q. --- folks received $468? 20 

A. Yes.  What that was, was even though they had a 21 

200-foot right-of-way, in that, they have the right to go 22 

cut any danger --- danger trees or any edge trees they 23 

want to.  And my dad received payment on ones they done 24 

him back --- I don’t know the date, but it was over a 25 
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year ago, maybe close to two years ago.  So on my 1 

property, I'd never received payment.  Sam and I talked 2 

about getting a check.  So I did receive a check, and 3 

that was the trees outside of the right-of-way that they 4 

had cut.  And yes, that's what that was for and I 5 

received it. 6 

  ATTORNEY MELICK: 7 

  If I might have just a moment.  Sorry. 8 

We have no further questions for Mr. and Mrs. Castle.  9 

Thank you. 10 

  COMMISSIONER MCKINNEY: 11 

  Staff? 12 

CROSS EXAMINATION 13 

BY ATTORNEY AUVILLE: 14 

Q. Good morning. 15 

  MRS. CASTLE: 16 

  Good morning. 17 

A. Good morning. 18 

BY ATTORNEY AUVILLE: 19 

Q. Maybe I'm the only one that's confused about 20 

this.  I’m going to ask these questions just to make sure 21 

the record is clear about this.  I’m looking at what's 22 

been marked as Complainant's Nine and Ten and also 23 

related to the questions that Mr. Melick just asked.  You 24 

brought up a total of $250,000, but I believe you said 25 
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you were paid more than that.  But these documents list 1 

an amount on page two of $155,000.  So ---. 2 

A. Okay.  Yes, exactly.  Yes, yes, that's correct. 3 

Three payments, is what that makes.  4 

Q. I was just confused. 5 

A. I understand. 6 

Q. I'm just making sure.  I’m just clearing that up 7 

because I hadn't read it that way.  I guess the  8 

bottom-line question I have for you is, do you feel like 9 

TrAILCo treated you in a reasonable manner?  Do you think 10 

that they negotiated with you in a fair, reasonable 11 

manner? 12 

A. No, I don’t, because you know --- I mean, in the 13 

negotiations and all, they were money and all.  I didn't, 14 

but in that, they told us there was a formula of what 15 

they give monthly.  We gave them all these things.  It 16 

was our business.  It was in the viewshed of it.  It was 17 

Route 50 frontage.  We gave all these things up.  Well, 18 

then when it comes down to it, I know people who got 19 

almost twice that for just woods property.  So no, I 20 

don’t think we were.  I don’t think we were.  That is 21 

just a money issue, but I don’t think we were in the 22 

timber thing.  We were told from the beginning --- and 23 

here yesterday they was talking about it was the 24 

landowners' property.  Well, they used our property and 25 
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buried some of it and used our roads.  So no.   1 

 And then, you know, Supreme, they did help us 2 

out on some of it.  I wasn't bringing that up because 3 

they did help us out on that part of the timber.  And 4 

none of that timber is damaged, that I had there.  But it 5 

was only because it was to serve their purpose to go back 6 

in.  Before that, Kenny sent the word there, why should 7 

we, or TrAILCo, or whoever the boss was.   8 

  MRS. CASTLE: 9 

  We feel like they used an arrogance in 10 

not responding to our concerns, by sending a message 11 

like, well, why should we?  And the other thing is when 12 

we were negotiating the money for it and stuff, when we 13 

would raise issues like on our personal property, you 14 

know, we had plans of building retirement cabins and 15 

having those to hand down to our two granddaughters.  And 16 

we can't do that because the property that was best for 17 

that is now covered by a power line.  And when we brought 18 

that up, they said it doesn't matter.  This is the 19 

formula.  This is what you get.  This is how it's done.  20 

This is the contract.  This is how it's done. 21 

BY ATTORNEY AUVILLE:  22 

Q. But before Mr. Melick will ask his question, to 23 

make it fair, since you didn't see the formula, you don’t 24 

know whether that was included in what they paid you or 25 
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not? 1 

A. No.  The only thing I can go by, any time we 2 

asked them, well, you know, what about this other 3 

property, because I know all the properties around me.  4 

He said he can't discuss anyone else's deals.  Well, I 5 

knew, and I told them, but they didn't answer that back. 6 

And you know, after the fact, then we found out that 7 

obviously it wasn't included somehow because it didn't 8 

come out right.   9 

 Another question that hasn't come up, I thought 10 

it would, but now why are we here?  It came to me 11 

yesterday, why are we here?  The reason we are here is 12 

because we were upset by the way we were treated.  And we 13 

just hate to see anyone from West Virginia treated that 14 

way because West Virginia's getting the power line.  It's 15 

going to help us.  I'm not going to get into that.  But 16 

I'm saying, you know, if people knew, we never have dealt 17 

with power line before, we would know a lot more now.  18 

And we have been trying to find out if there's any means 19 

at this --- based on that's what every --- means with 20 

what we just thought some landowners that have dealt with 21 

it should speak with these others and say, you know, 22 

these things are happening, happening already.  They may 23 

not do it.  They didn't for us, and we were trying to 24 

find that, and we talked to a couple people in Tucker 25 
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County, my wife did. 1 

  MRS. CASTLE: 2 

  I made a call because I got so tired of 3 

him coming home for the last two or three years with all 4 

of this going on, and we had all kinds of personal things 5 

going on, our work.  Okay.  I'll make it short.  Anyway, 6 

on top of life in general, as you all know, you have 7 

lives, stuff happens, people die, things happen, you 8 

know, children, grandchildren, all that.  On top of that, 9 

he would come home dead tired and his work's suffering 10 

because he was having to check on properties, meet with 11 

people constantly, you know.  They just bombarded us.  12 

  And then things like we come home and 13 

we find a gate tore up.  We'd find the creek overflowing, 14 

all that.  So frustrated that I said to him, I said I 15 

don’t know how far this line has gone yet because I 16 

wasn't aware they were building --- building from both 17 

ends.  So I said to him, I said, I don’t know.  It's 18 

heading toward Tucker County.  I wonder if there's people 19 

there that have not --- they haven't moved in on, people 20 

who haven't signed contracts.  I said I would just like 21 

to be able to talk to them and say, you know, be aware of 22 

things.  Make sure you get it in writing that, you know, 23 

you want your gate locked, you want the gate replaced, 24 

you want the culvert replaced, you want the gravel put on 25 
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the road.  And I said just from a landowner's 1 

perspective. 2 

  So I called a gal in Parsons that I 3 

thought could put us in touch with somebody, and down the 4 

road --- last month there's --- within the last, yeah, 5 

this gal had --- she said to me, well, there's a group 6 

doing something or other if you get a hold of them.  She 7 

had given Donna my name, and Donna called me.  And I 8 

debated on even whether to talk to Donna about this 9 

because I didn't know if --- but then we said each other 10 

--- we said we need to be heard.  Somebody needs to hear 11 

how we have been treated.  And we just feel like we've 12 

been bulldozed, you know.  The bulldozers come in 13 

literally on our property and bulldozed us.  But we feel 14 

like as people we've been bulldozed.  And it's made West 15 

Virginians, working, taxpaying West Virginians, we've 16 

been bulldozed.  So we just wanted to be heard. 17 

BY ATTORNEY AUVILLE: 18 

Q. You think some of the problems that you 19 

encountered were due to the size of this project?  It is 20 

a mountain-taking and there's lots of --- I mean, you 21 

named you dealt with several different people.  Was that 22 

part of your problem, you think?  23 

A. You know, it is a massive undertaking, and we 24 

understand that.  And we're very tolerable of that, 25 
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because you know, they can't stop the job because I want 1 

to drive up that road.  We were very tolerant of that.  2 

Yes, and so you know, and it is a massive project and 3 

all, I'm sure.  And lots of times it looked like the left 4 

hand didn't know what the right hand was doing.  I don’t 5 

know.  I went over all of that, but yeah, that would be 6 

part of it.  That's not the first power line that was 7 

ever built.  You would think they'd try to get things 8 

down and in order, and you know, do it. 9 

  MRS. CASTLE: 10 

  And we said had a liaison or an agent 11 

that dealt with us been a local person familiar with the 12 

area it may have even helped. 13 

BY ATTORNEY AUVILLE: 14 

Q. That was going to be my next question. 15 

  MRS. CASTLE: 16 

  Oh, I'm sorry.   17 

BY ATTORNEY AUVILLE: 18 

Q. No, that's fine.  What suggestion would you give 19 

as a landowner who's dealt with this in helping inform 20 

the Commission, you know, in future proceedings, or you 21 

know, in dealings with this or nature of project in the 22 

future, you know?  What would you tell the Commission, 23 

you know, they should be on the lookout for or expect 24 

from any future applicant? 25 
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A. You know, I'm not saying I have all the answers. 1 

I don’t know exactly.  But you know, they got to stand 2 

good for their word.  And ---. 3 

  MRS. CASTLE: 4 

  Treat people with the integrity that 5 

they would like to be treated with. 6 

A. Yes.  And someone that knows more, a little more 7 

for me.  I mean, some of the things that the agent said 8 

they couldn't be that.  And you know, they're not 9 

familiar.  They don’t know what the bulldozer's going to 10 

do and they don’t know that someone a little familiar 11 

would have helped with that.  But I mean, I don’t have 12 

any cut-and-dry answers, but someone more familiar 13 

locally, the better part of people.  But they've got to 14 

do what they say.  They're handing out papers that say 15 

that we're going to do this and we're going to give you 16 

the timber and we're going to put it here and not do it. 17 

 And then they're unwilling to change that.  18 

Until you put your name on that, they were very helpful. 19 

Once you put your name on that, it was a whole different 20 

thing.  And you didn't get your questions answered. 21 

  MRS. CASTLE: 22 

  They were your best buddies before. 23 

A. All the time.  And you know, they weren't 24 

willing to do as much.  And it can be done better.  I 25 
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don’t have any cut-and-dry answers.  They were just ---. 1 

BY ATTORNEY AUVILLE: 2 

Q. I believe you testified, you never spoke --- 3 

Superior was the contractors that did the logging? 4 

A. Supreme? 5 

Q. Supreme.  I'm sorry. 6 

A. Yes. 7 

Q. You never actually spoke to them; did you? 8 

A. I did talk to a couple of them, but we were more 9 

or less told we weren’t supposed to.  But I did, you 10 

know.  We were supposed to go through the channels of the 11 

liaison. 12 

  MRS. CASTLE: 13 

  Yes, through the liaison. 14 

BY ATTORNEY AUVILLE: 15 

Q. They had placed an intermediary between you   16 

and --- 17 

A. That is correct, yes.  18 

Q. --- the liaison was supposed to ---? 19 

A. Yes.  Yes.  Yes. 20 

Q. Did they tell you why you weren't supposed to 21 

talk directly to those people? 22 

  MRS. CASTLE: 23 

  I guess the same reason that some of 24 

the other landowners had said, well, we can't discuss 25 
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that because they told us not to.  So I don’t know. 1 

A. No, no.  No one really said.  They just said you 2 

need to talk to me and I'm the go-between and I'll take 3 

care of it.  I assumed that's what we were told. 4 

BY ATTORNEY AUVILLE: 5 

Q. I just have one question.  Can you look at 6 

Complainant's Exhibit 11 for me?  This picture right 7 

here.  I think you just have photos maybe? 8 

  MRS. CASTLE: 9 

  Yeah.  Uh-huh (yes). 10 

BY ATTORNEY AUVILLE: 11 

Q. It's the third photo in, okay.  I notice there's 12 

a --- it's a steep embankment there? 13 

A. Yes. 14 

Q. It looks like there's a pretty deep --- down 15 

here in the bottom middle of the picture, it doesn't look 16 

like the right-of-way was cut.  Was it or was it not?  I 17 

really can't tell from this picture? 18 

A. That was not.  That was just the access road. 19 

Q. All this is ---? 20 

  MRS. CASTLE: 21 

  Yeah, that is just the access road. 22 

A. This is not the easement.  It's the access road. 23 

Wait a minute.   24 

BY ATTORNEY AUVILLE: 25 
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Q. I don’t have the same picture.  I apologize. 1 

  ATTORNEY AUVILLE: 2 

  May I approach, Your Honor? 3 

  COMMISSIONER MCKINNEY: 4 

  Yes, you can, please.   5 

BY ATTORNEY AUVILLE: 6 

Q. This is the picture right here. 7 

  MRS. CASTLE: 8 

  Oh, yes. 9 

A. Okay.  This is an instant ---. 10 

BY ATTORNEY AUVILLE: 11 

Q. Are we looking at Number Three? 12 

A. Number Three. 13 

  ATTORNEY MELICK: 14 

  Of Complainant's Exhibit Number 11? 15 

  ATTORNEY AUVILLE: 16 

  That's correct. 17 

A. Okay.  What we're looking at here, this is where 18 

it goes down to cross Route 50.  This is the place.  I 19 

know some people complained about this.  In this area, 20 

they did not cut clear down to the road, and they did not 21 

cut clear down to the stream. 22 

BY ATTORNEY AUVILLE: 23 

Q. So where there was a high expanse across ---? 24 

A. It stopped, yes. 25 
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  MRS. CASTLE: 1 

  They did leave --- 2 

A. Yes, a buffer zone. 3 

  MRS. CASTLE: 4 

  --- a buffer zone. 5 

  ATTORNEY AUVILLE: 6 

  Thank you.  That's all I have.  7 

Appreciate it.   8 

  COMMISSIONER MCKINNEY: 9 

  Any Redirect? 10 

  MR. HILDEBRAND: 11 

  No, Your Honors. 12 

  COMMISSIONER MCKINNEY: 13 

  Commissioner?  Well, I would personally 14 

like to thank you all for coming.  And it is traumatic 15 

for people who are dealing with these kinds of issues, 16 

and I appreciate, one, obviously you all have been 17 

patient.  Two, you obviously are concerned about certain 18 

things, and I appreciate hearing about those.  It is of 19 

interest to us, obviously, about how people get treated 20 

along these right-of-ways and how things get handled.  21 

But it's also somewhat of a balance between them handling 22 

issues along a big expanse of power line. 23 

A. We understand. 24 

  COMMISSIONER MCKINNEY: 25 
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  But thank you so much for coming and we 1 

do appreciate it. 2 

A. Like I said, that's why we're here.  We just 3 

want some way --- and this was coming up about me 4 

testifying.  And I thought, well, a lot about it.  But we 5 

somehow --- people should be more prepared in West 6 

Virginia for what's coming. 7 

  MRS. CASTLE: 8 

  When things like this come, we like to 9 

see people be prepared.  I don’t know if it's our 10 

legislature's job or our local government, but we would 11 

like to see that, you know, they understand when 12 

contracts are being pushed at them. 13 

  COMMISSIONER MCKINNEY: 14 

  Yeah.  Sometimes lawyers are your best 15 

friend at certain times, but thank you all for coming. 16 

  MRS. CASTLE: 17 

  Thank you.   18 

  COMMISSIONER MCKINNEY: 19 

  Next witness. 20 

  MR. COLEMAN: 21 

  Your Honor, I am the next witness. 22 

There are several portions, at least a couple distinct 23 

portions to the testimony.  I would suggest either --- 24 

and the testimony may go on for a fairly long period of 25 
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